Print Form

ID: 0-409-20

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: City of Middletown / Middletown Police Department Safety Equipment

Applicant Requested Amount: $10,000
Appropriation Request Amount: $10,000

Executive Summary of Request
District 19 is partnering with the City of Middletown to purchase needed safety equipment for the Middletown
Police Department.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? []Yes [m]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [1Yes [m No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? []Yes [m] No

T have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

/ q /ﬂ% $10,000 8-27-20

District # Péifiary Sponsor Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Final Appropriations Amount:
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| ~ LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
| n NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

' Legal Name of Appllcant Orgamzatlon Clty of Mlddletown

| Program Name and Request Amount Mlddletown Pohce Depar’tment Safety Equipment $10 000
YesINo/NA

| Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet ¢ Slgned by ali Council Member(s) Approprlatlng Fundmg7
15 the fu funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount7

| Is the proposed public - purpose of the program viable and well- documented?
Wil all of the fundlng goto programs specrf‘c to Louisville/Jefferson Cot County7 l
Has Council or Staff relatlonshlp to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

| Has prior Metro Funds commltted/granted been disclosed?
| s the apphcatlon properly srgned and dated by authorized srgnatory7

| Is proof of Tax Exempt status s of 501(c) 3,4,6,19, 1120-H included?
If Metro fundmg is for a separate taxing district is the fundlng appropriated for a program outside the =
l | legal responsibility of that taxing district?
[ Is the entity in good standing with:
| » Kentucky Secretary of State?
| » Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
1 » Louisville Metro Government?
| » Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Comm1ssmn?
' Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included? ]

| Is the entity's board member list (W|th term Iength/term limits) included?

EEEE

=]
S

l
|
f

4]

B

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total a agency o_pergtmg budget7 es

Does the apphcatlon budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the pro;ect/program7 Yes N
| Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capltal expense) lncIuded7 es

| Is the most recent annual audit (if requured by orgamzatlon) lncluded7 Nes |

EE

| Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included? ]
| Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious orgamzatlons (if requesting orgamzatlon is ‘
al

faith-based) included?
| Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

I
!

L

EEFEE

| Is the IRS Form W-9 included?
|

‘ Is the IRS Form 990 included?
Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?
| Affirmative Actlon/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included aif

requlred to do s0)?
| Has the Agency agreed to pamclpate in the BBB Chanty-sevlew program‘7 If s0, has the applicant

met the BBB Chanty e)v1e Standards ‘
| Prepared by: / g_{_h/ /( Date: g "L 7~ZL
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LOUVISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Apphcant Orgamzatwn.
{as iisted on: hitp.//www.sos.ky.gov/business/records

City of Middletown

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 11803 Old Shclbyville Rd 40243 Mail: PO Box 43048, 40253
Website: cityofmiddletownky.org

Applicant Contact:  “Deborah Columbia Title: City Clerk

Phone: - 502.245.2762 Emall: deborah@pcityofmiddletownky.org
Financlal Contact: - {Tracy Dohn Title: Treasurer

Phone: 502.245.2762 Email: tracy @cityofmiddletownky.org

Organization’s Reprasentative who attended NDF Training:Deborah Columbia
GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE {WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Locat:on(s) Middletown City Hall 11803 Old Shelbyville Rd. Middletown KY 40243

| Council District{s): -

r_The Following are Required Attachments:

Total Request: {S) —IIO 000 1 Total Metro Award (this program) In previous year: ($) !9500 J 7

Ty e N T e v

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
[] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency's total operating budget)
[[] Pregramming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[m] Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

B RS Exempt Status Determination Letter

® Current year projected budget ‘ B IRS Form W9
® Current financial statement Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program
Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H ‘ ¥ Annual audit (if required by organization)
Articles of Incorporation (current & signed) | Faith Based Organization Certification Form, If applicable

|
B Cost estimates from praposed vendor if request is for
capital expense [

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional

sheet if necessary.

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? []Yes [wW]No

Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [[JYes [m]No

|
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPIMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

The City of Middletown/Middletown Police Department strive to provide it's residents with excellent services and
protections in an efficient manner,

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date
J. Byron Chapman, Mayor an 1, 2023
Ron Wolf, Commissioner fan 1, 2021
Amy Oliver, Commissioner Jan 1, 2021
Mark Stigers, Commissioner Jan 1, 2021
Paul Zimmerman, Commissioner Han 1, 2021

Describe the Board term limit policy:
Commissioners are 2 year terms and mayor is 4 years.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
Robert Herman, Police Chief 65,000
Marty Stansbury, Director of Operations 71,580
Deborah Columbia, City Clerk 66,000
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LOUISVILLE METRC COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address {(attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goaods, etc.):

The start of this project will begin as soon as the items are received and as conditions dictate.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

The funding will be spent on the: Riot Shields, Sabre Red Spray, Pepper Ball Guns and APR Patrol Kit.
Note: the cost of the APR Patrol Kit is not included in the funding request.

Page 4 w
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

Not a fundraiser.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[ The funding requestis a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement.

[ Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures {attach
invoices or proof of payment):
v Attach a copy of Invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

Identified in this application.
v Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or recelpts assoclated with the work

plan ldentified in this application.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

£: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes), Include the program’s
process for callecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

'The ballistic helmets will be used for: response to active shooter (school, shopping center, etc.), COVID-19 issues and
civil unrest.

The riot shields will be used for: civil unrest.
The Sabre Red Spray will be used for: civil unrest.
The Pepper Ball Guns will be used for: civil unrest and people in crisis (mental or alcohol/drugs)

These items are not unique to Middletown. They are used throughout the Metro area. They will be used when the PD
is called to assist another agency. The items are also compatible with equipment used in the Metro area.

The only measurable items would be the pepper spray and pepper balls. An AIR (administrative incident report) is
generated when these are used.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what thase partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this

program/project specifically.
The Middletown Police Department has partnered with the police departments of St. Matthews, J-Town, Anchorage,
Prospect, West Buechel and Graymoor-Devondale. If a situation should arise in any of these cities MPD will assist
and vice versa.

|
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM QTHER SOURCES.

il

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits

B: Rent/Utilities

C: Office Supplies

D: Telephone

E: In-town Travel

F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8)

G: Professional Service Contracts

H: Program Materials

I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8)

I: Machinery & Equipment

K: Capital Project 10000 9867 19867
L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8}
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS | 10,000 9,867 19,867
503 % 49.7 % 100%

% of Program Budget

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions {do not include individual donor names)

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify} City of Middletown 9,867

Total Revenue for Colunns 2 Expenses ** 9,867

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column —[
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 (1+2)=3
(circle one and use multiple sheets If necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds

Total

L
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

‘ Detaif of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include
| anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency}.

Total Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line item.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIBUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER

PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: 7/1/202¢

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO = YES [}

If YES, please explain:

Page 9
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 7 — CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES
By signing Section 7 of the Grant Applicatlon, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications fisted cannot be certifled or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application. |

Standard Assurances
1, Applicant understands thls application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of

expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Loulsville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Loulsville Metro Government access to and the right to examine alf paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and wili monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee),

5. TheAgencyls in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the lefferson County Revenue
Commission, the internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects Included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed,

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by july 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end.

8. Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the fallure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned If previously disbursed.

9. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period {approval date) must be disclosed in this application in arder to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10.  Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metra Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be relmbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

1. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes ar presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifles it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or In provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate In refigious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to recejve services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabllities Act (ADA} and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure; List helow any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson's staff or any Loulsville Metro Government employee,

§ECTION 8 — CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

I certify under the penalty of law the information In this application (inciuding, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. |am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. if falsification Is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to ba
repaid. 1 further certify that | am legally aughorized to sign this application forthe applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application.

Signature of Legal Signato

y:
Legal Signatory: (please -f ): 1. Bfron Chapman

L Iﬁne: I5_0552762— - _[ Extension: _

Page 10
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
DEPAATMENT OF REVENUE
FRANKFORT
40820

September 22, 1980

.City of Middletown
P.0O. Box 43048
Middletown, KY¥ 40243 -

PURCHASE EXEMPTION NUMBER: CT-56~182
SUBJECT: Exempt Purchases

Based on the information suybmitted in your '"Application for
Purchase Exemption — Sales and Use Tax", you are hereby
guthorized to purchase tangible personal property or ser-
vices without paying or reimbursing the vendor for the sales
or use tax with respect to such purchages. A copy of this
letter should be presented to the vendor to be retained by
him as authorization to make such sales, -

Every vendor making such sales must require an official or
an employee exercising comparable sutbority of the federal,
state or local govermmental unit to sign and acknowledge in
writing on a copy of the invoice that the sale and delivery
of the property was actually made te a urit of federal,
state or local povermment. The invoilce shall be retained by
the vendor as documentary evidence in support of his de-
daction of the sale from gross receipts on his sales tax
return. For proper reporting, the vendor must deduct re-
ceipts from these sales on Line 17 of his return. LI

If any of the property or service is not used for an exempt ' .
purpose, the purchaser will be required. to pay any tax due -
on purchases made tax free under this exemption.

-a

. Any official or employee of a unit of federal, state or
local govermment who nses his position to make tax free
purchages for his own personal use or that of any other
person will be subject to the pemalties provided in ERS

189.996 and other appliczble laws.

Th the event there is a change inr your operations from the
information submitted in your appliication, you must notify
the department immediately.

LJMCZA 'if[’)/)a'a)/

William L. Mayes
Technical Division
(502) 564-~-8052
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m IRS Dopartment of the Treagury
Intominl Roeventto Soevice
In raply refer to: 025655494]

13536

Cincinnati Service Center

CINCINNATI OH 645999~p038 Jan. 14, 2020 LTR 4076C 0
61-1030668 0B00D0 0D
DoDDE8B3E3
BODC: TE

CITY OF MIDDLETOWN KENTUCKY
PO BOX 435048
MIDDLETOWN KY 40253

Taxpayer identification number: 61-1030668 .
Person ta contact: Customer Service

Toll~free telephone number: 877-829-5500

Dear To Whom It Mav Concern:

We received vour request dated Jan. 07, 2020, asking about vour
federal tax status. Our records don't specify vour federal tax status.
The following information about the tax treatment of state and local
governments and affiliated organizations may help vou.

GOVERNMENTAL UNITS

Governmaental units, such as states and theip political subdivisions,
generally are not subject to federal income tax. Political
subdivisions of a state are entities with the authority to exercise
one or more of the sovereign powers of the state: taxation, police
powers, or eminent domain., They typically include counties oar
municipalities and their agencies or departments. Charitable
contributions to governmental units may he tax-~deductible undar
Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 170(c)(1) if made for an
exclusively public purposa. Benerally, grantors and contributors nay
rely on the status of governmental units based onh state or local law
in determining the deductibility of their contributions,

AFFILIATED ORGANIZATIONS

% INSTRUMENTALITIES

In general, an instrumentality is an entity separate from, but
affiliated with, a state or local government, and lacking any
sovereign powers. Instrumentalities generally are subject to federal
income tax. However, they may be recognized as tax-exempt under IRC
Section 501(a) as organizations deseribed in IRC Section 50l(e),
including IRC Section 501(c){3)., In addition, the income of a state or
local government instrumentality may be excluded from gross intome if
it meets the reguirements of IRC Section L15C1).

¥ ENTITIES MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS DF IRC SECTION 115(1)
An entity that is not a govarnmental unit but that performs an

essential governmental function may gualify for ah income exclusion
under IRC Section 115(1). I¥ the entity's income (1) is derived from a



APPROVED OPERATING EXPENSES 2020-2021

FINAL
L

A 1 [ [ D | E F

.| APPROVED OPERATING EXPENSE __Ap l_ APPROVED |  Approved 1 CARMWIth 2% Raines=$17,810.40 for all employess

2| 06/11/2020 __ WORKSHEET _ Actusl Budget Budget Comments

3| S 2020 2019-2020 2020-2021 ]

412556 SHELBYVILLE ROAD: Lisa Lynn L - N - ]
5| 5001 |Insurance - o 1,233.47 1,234,00 3,380.69 Per KLC ]
o 601.1 Maintenance . 62.56 6,000.00 2,000.00
(7 6021 _|Mowing ' 900.00 2,000.00 0.00 City to take over mowing
el 5034 Utilities o 1,826.65, 3,000.00 7,200.00| Increased due to City paying for 1 mater
| o |EXP. FOR 12556 SVILLE RD.: - 4,022.68 12,234.00 10,580.69
L] S S = == et S | — — =
] — N — SERREE N

12 o o — - |__ e . - - -
[ 13 |COMMUNITY GENTER: | |
4] 5101 Insurance 558233 5,583.00) 5,704.67 Per KLC

15 6111 Maintenance 1 @:?ﬂ 20,000.00( 10,000.00| Per Marty-Reduced, CC [n good shape
16 B34 _|Utilities ) 20,173.68| 25,000.00 24,000.00
| 7| EXPENSES FOR COMM. CENTER: _ 44,350.79] 50,583.00 39,704.67 —

18 —_— —— —_— — —_— —

19 o B == o B ]
] | - N E— . B

21/ COMMUNITY OUTREACH PROGRAMS: - o

2 5221 _ |Middletown Museum 6,708.51 8,982.00 898200 o ]
23] 522.2 Museum New Hire e 1000000 0.00
j) 6231 __|Newsletter ) 14,659.94 15,000.00 11,000.00 Changed to 2 mallings this budget

5 528.1 Miscellaneous Outreach 411.98: 500.00 500.00 = ]
26} 5284 Non-Profit Organizations 3,:150.0(],| 3,000.00 3,000.00 —|
21 6951 |Middletown Chamber 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 Per Commission-Disburse quarterly

a ___|Honor Guard B 0.00 0.00 000 Honor Guard -remave this year to save $§

2 6861  |Middietown School Donations - y -
50 - |_524.1 EHS Project Graduation 500.00, 500.00 0.00 i ]
o) | 524.2 EHS Basketball Tournay 1,501.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 S
32, 524,3 EHS Band Classic 1,948,51 9,500.00 4,000.00
af 524.4 EHS Yearbock 0.00 100.00 0.00 - ]
0] | 524.5 EHS Track Meets _8,999.60 9,000.00 _0.00
35| EXP. FOR COMMUNITY OUTREACH: 87,979.54 109,082.00 79,982.00
] | — l - - —— = — -

ol — A —— - !

El — = — —t — e
13|CROSS GREEK PARK I L
| 40 630.1 Insurance 35.86 36.00 37.92 Per KLC
) 8311 ]Malnlenance . 949.23| 5,000.00 2,000.00| == Per Marty
o] 5324 Mowing _ 1,440.00] 3,200.00 0.00 City to take over mowing

| EXP. CROSS CREEK PARK: — 2,425.00] 8,236.00 2,037.92 -

] H — SUSS—— ——

5] I =
W | L S
| 2| HISTORIC GAS STATION: i
43 §40.1 Insurance L 166.99 16700 168.62 _ PerKiC By
 29] 641.1 ... \Maintenance 4,789.19 5,000.00 500.00 Per Marty-Reduced GS mak this year

% 5421 |Utiities ) 39618 500,00  500.00 [
| s1|[EXP, FOR HISTORIC GAS STATION: 5,352.35 5,667.00 1,168.61 I
52 = e —_— = I —_ - — —

2] = — _ - — S

- 1 —_—— ] = - o THE == —

2 T . —— B - — ==
L — — e . — S —

51 o j L B e e PAGE 1 of 5 {EXPENSES) |

=] LEGALIPROFESSIONAL FEES: - " S —_— -

58 -

& 549.1 |Law Suits 0.00 20,000.00| 20,000.00 Per Singler




APPROVED OPERATING EXPENSES 2020-2021

F

INAL

A ] < € F

.| APPROVED |  opeRATING EXPENSE April APPROVED |  Approved | 1CARMwith 2% Raissne$17,510.40 for s smployoes
.| 06/11/2020 | __ WORKSHEET Actual | . Budget Budget Commants

) L _ o _2020 | _2019-2020 | 2020-2021

o] 560.1 Fixed Legal Fees ) 27,3010/ 35,000.00 35,000.00 Per Singles _
2]  BB1d Litigation/Liens 510.00, 2,000.00 2,000.00 ——

l63] 662.1 Audit Fees | 6,950.00| 6,950.00 725000 Per Welenk

o] 8B4 __|PVAFeas o 40,000.00| 40,000.00 40,000.00) Per PVA ;
& 655.1 Membership Dues o _ 2,796.00| 5,000.00 5,000.00 o |
| 5| EXPENSES FOR LEGAL/PROF, FEES: o 77,647.00 108,950.00 109,250.00

o = = S R — . :
o) B I — __‘- by ~
L] e —_— S—

| 10| OFFICE SUYPPLIES/EQUIPMENT: i S - o |
[ 71] 660,2 |Postage 5866277, 10,000.00 8,000.00

n 560.3 Office supplies/Printing 23,725.69 25,000.00 23,000.00 Reduced to cut

73] 5611 Leased Office Equipment 425.94 2,000.00 B 2,000.00

2] . 5621 Telephone & Gable 25,450.88 20,000.00 34,000.00 Phooe, internet, cable/City & Police
75| 663.1 Advertising 2,449.84] 10,000.00 5,000.00 Reduced to 2 more accurate figure 1
7% 564.1 ___ |Computer Equipment & Programs 19,975.0q| 23,000.00 20,000.00 .
Rad 565.1 Office Equipment/Repairs 11,629.96! 10,000.00 10,000.00 City & Police

78} 567.1 _;Computer Support/EmailWeb/Backup 2476871 20,000.00 22,000.00 B City & Palica -t
B 5661 |Codificaon ] 2,915.80/ 3,00000 3,000.00

| £0| EXP. FOR OFFICE SUPPLIES/EQUIP.: o 117,005.09) 123,000.00 127,000.00
] — — — A o
L -— ek — |
ol [ ~ - B | - —
| 84| PERSONNEL: ]
85 ) 570.1 General Insurance 43,800.05 40,309.00 53,114.50 Per KLL -Due to New Hires & added cars
ss)  E714 |Salarig§ _337,326.65[ 381,100.00 410,000.00 2% Ralsex $8,025.40 over isst yesr
o) 579.4 |Contract Labor 0.00, 5,000.00 0.00 Per Marty take out this year
83 8721 Workers Comp Insurance _26,219.07 25,798.92 33,571.72 Per KLC- intrease due to new hires

s 578.1 +Su_reg§gg@ nsurance 1,346.31. 1,500.00 1,500.00|

% 5731 |Payroll Tax 85,011.59! ____88400.00 130,000.00 Doubled loyee #/W Police atra hires
91| §74.1 .. |Fringe Benefits 62,548.76 74,400.00 77,000.00 Doubled smpioyee #/W Police xtra hires i}
I 6761 N'_Iﬁuc@p%s/miiqt.ﬂns_ 4,904.10 5,000.00 5,000.00

9 676.1 |Miscellaneous/Training | 5,772.46, 10,000.60 10,000.00 . B
s . _B774 |Code Enforcement Signs 75.00] 500.00 500.00
| 5| EXP. FOR PERSONNEL SERVICES: 567,003.99 §32,007.92 720,686.22 ]
L. msease e == S| E—— — — s = S
£l . i | - ]
| 58] PRES., REC. & LANDSCAPING: o e ] o
99} _ 5801 ic_ity Landscape & Beautification 36,083.47 . 60,000.00 50,000.00 Par Marty —
| 10 58241 'Light-Up Middletown 19,945.27 20,000.00 20,000.00

101 .. 5831 Mi_(ﬁﬂwnfegiva_lm e 42,000.00 63,000.00 0.00| —— ___ Cancalted

ILE R 684,2 ___|City Festival o 4,912.64 5,000.00 0.00 Cancelled |
oot 6881 |Willow Gate & Beckley Wood Mowing 4,320.00 9,500.00 0.00 N City mowing
104 EXP. FOR PRES., REC. & LANDSCAPE: . 107,261.38 157,500.00 70,000.00
A = = m— || - - -
L. - — - — — o S
ey — - S| S == — —

104 e - | ——— =
L == L S - e
(119 — [._“_ e i | .

L] — L — . ‘ = - PAGE 2 OF 5 (EXPENSES)

13 !
1]PUBLIC HEALTH & SAFETY: - | n——
g 591.1 _|Sanitation Services 390,523.41 465,000.00] 465,000.00 )

15 593.1 Street Lights _143,239.96 150,000.00 154,000.00 Average cost for Streetiights

n 534.1 Mawing Pathways o 900.00 - 2,000.00| 000 -

1 596.1 Delinquent Properties 0.00[ 5.000.00 5,000.00




APPROVED OPERATING EXPENSES 2020-2021
FINAL

A B [ E F
.| APPROVED __ OPERATING EXPENSE April |  APPROVED Approved 1 CARwith 2% Raises~$17,610.40 for ait smplayes
.| 06/11/2020 ___ WORKSHEET Actual | ___Budget |  Budget Comments ]
s o o N 2020 | 2019-2020 | ____ 2020-2021
|1y 606.1 Mise. Cily Maintenance o Az,919.92_.| 40,000.00 40,000.00 Per Marty
1 596.1 Fuel for Gty Vehicles £,104.69] 6000000 650000 o
1 8974  |COVID-19 Expenses 3,274.33| 5,000.00 5,000.00| -
)| EXP. FOR PUBLIC HEALTH & SAFETY: 586,962.31 673,000.00 675,500.00 )
12, L _ | = — Py ] e . I | -
| 123 I I — p— all -
2{WETHERBY HOUSE -CITYHALL: S T L = .
124 _600.1 _|insurance - | ) 5,402,84 _ 5,402.84 5,509.37 Per KLC — ||
12 601.1 Maintenance 13,355.35 15,000.00 15,000.00 Per Marty i
123 802.1 Utilities - 31,517.38 50,000.00 42,000.00 Lowrer to more accurate # for CH + Maint Bldg
v EXP. FOR WETHERBY HOUSE-CITY HALL: 50,275.57 70,402.84 62,509.37 -
m o - | o - =
13c) ————" B o . I A I
11| WETHERBY PARK: N
133} 610.1 Insurance 1,650.44 1,696.00 1,47921)  PerKLC -dacrease in Premi _
61141 Maintenance S 9,076.63 15,000.00 15,000.00 Per Marty
6121 _Mng o _ 2,660.00 9,500.00 0.00 "
5144 Community Funclions | 2756805 50,000.00 10,000.00 Concerts nest Spring
18 PARK/11906 OLD SHELBYVILLE RD S 1 - o
_817.1|Ins/maint, . ~1,057,67 5,000.00 766.44 Par KLC
o 0.00 10,000.00 000 -
B fe—— — + —
16/ PARKI11913 OLD SHELBYVILLE RD SR i o o
e 617 ]Maintenance ) - 7,482.00 15,000.00 5,000.00 -
1] 618.1 |Utilities 3,306.69 4,000.00 4,000.00 LG&E, Water, MSD
14 6191 Insurance 600.90 556.00, 672.61 ___PerKILC
147 - i .
1t} A e e —— |
i PARK/New MaintenanceBldg. B -
150 617.1 | ‘: Int ce L - 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 S e
w6184 Utilities e B 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 LG&E, Water, MSD _d
153 61941 ___|insurance e — 0.00 0.00 750.00| -
153 B R — = . - . _
15 EXPENSES FOR WETHERBY PARK: 53,402.38 110,752.00 53,668.26 g
155 = — | I —
158 = e B o
157] e R _
150 = == - —_— R
159 . . — —
Ll N — —— — —_—
16| — S g == — 1 —=———— ]
16 o _ S N —— -
163 e o - - e
164 e . - — - PAGE 3 OF 5 (EXPENSES) __ |l
18! e — — . o — _
L e —  J— - -
wil POLICE EXPENDITURES | N A — -
udPolice Vehicle Expenses i -
eyl 9054 O'Brien/Purchase New Vehicles | ~383,344.08 360,393.80 0.00
1709 New Cralg & Landreth New Vehicles L. 0.00 0go] 27,452.00 1 DURANGO
ja) 906.3 Marking for Old Vehicles e 55.00 3,000.00 0.00 remove ___]
78 8054  |Equipmentfor Vehicles I | N 81,181,72 81,203.65 7,596.00 Equip for 1 Durange
1_7| 905.5 Vehicle Repair & Maint. 17,252,91 20,000.00 25,000.00




APPROVED OPERATING EXPENSES 2020-2021
FINAL

A ] 3 l ) € F
.| APPROVED |  OPERATINGEXPENSE | _APPROVED |  Approved 1 CARMWith 2% Ralses~$17,610.40 for all smploy
;| 06/11/2020 WORKSHEET | | Budget Budget Comments
)| . I | .__2020 | 20192020 |  2020-2021
17 9056 Fuel - | 18,660.45  30,000.00 30,000.00
wy 9057 Misc/Repair & supplies 1,180.42 8,000.00 10,000.00 -
178 ~ New _|Reserve 2,000.00
AL S Police Vehicle Expenses Total: 501,674.58 502,597.45 102,048.00 -
AL - — S— S | — SO | —— —
ay e — —— _
Firearm/Ammo/Supplies | o _ - _
9024 Firearms = 12,441.20 12,000.00] 000
9022  |Firearm Equip/Supplies/Ammo | 1,128.37 2,500.00 1,500.00
8026 Misc.Firearms/Equip/Supplies 1,604.01 3,000.00 3,500.00 o
_New Reserve o 2,000.00 — .
Police Firearm/Ammo & Supplies Total: 15,173.58 17,500.00 7,000.00 -
Police Equip/Uniforms/Supplies
__ 9024 |Unifp;ms w/Equipment 41,379.08 35,564.00 3,000.00 _Replacements
8023 [_E'_olice Equipment & Supplies 7,884.35| 16,140.00 10,000.00
901.6 __|Taser/Axen 1,908.00 4,600.00 9,000.00 Annual fee
902.5 | Body/Vehicle Cameras (Axon) 5,938.63 5,400.00 - 5,400.00
901.5 Misc/Equip/Supplies 3,387.65 8,189.55 6,500.00
902.7 .._ .. |Motorola/Grant paid N 27,741.54 27,741.54 0.00 )
195 New |Reserve 2,000.00
1564 Palice Equipmen_t_ & Supplies Total; - 88,233.25 97,635.09 35,900.00
I =
B - I . — =
w4Computers/Programs NEW — g ) B
o New |Fingerprint Machine 0.00 000 0.00)
o New _ |Leads Online S ) | 0.00 0.00 2,192.00
201 New | NetMotion 0.00| 0.00 ) 2,030.00| 19@ §106.85
208  New Accurint | 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
New Verizen - 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 |
o) - Police Computers/Programs Total: 0.00 0.00] 1422200 —
L. I ,_.._.II R — +
204  Education & Training o o
__ 80471 I@M)@gﬂs_ﬂs = 3,102.67 7,600.00 4,000.00 _
904.2 T & E Equip & Supplies 3,307.99 3,500.00 - 3,000.00
2 904.3 Membership & Accreditation 3,631.55 2,700.00 500.00 o
al 9044 __|PR & Crime Prevention 801493 5,500.00 1,500.00 o )
212 904.5 Misc. T&E 3,074.35 2,000.00 2,500.00 o . o
214 New Community Outreach 0.00 000 500.00
214 _New |Reserve - 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 o
214 Education & Training Total: B - 21,131.49 21,300.00 14,000.00
214 - ' — 1 . |
217 o . . |
218 _ ___ - - S}
219 — N PAGE 4 OF 5 (EXPENSES}
220 Police Salary & Court Pay o
B B o ' 14 Officers/inchidles 25 ealie foe Officers with 1 Tull yaar of
221 8031 |Police PayrolfOT/Court 517,129.66 591,286.00 814,724.00| employment=$9,485.00
22, 901.3 _ |Payroll Taxes h__ 0.00 45,000.00 0.00 Need to keep all taxes in one iability acct.
2 903.2 KLEFT Payoul fo Police . 32,209.23 36,000.00 56,000.00 Mo cost to City/State funded (see income)
224 9046 Police/Forfeited Funds L 2045 500.00 5060.00 15X Due to Jeff Co Atty's Offien for Confiscated Funds
225 __ %047 | Officer expenses/Misc 3,955.05 8.424.00 0.00
224 o POIIE Salar!‘& Court Pay Total: | 553,318.39 681,210.00 871,224.00
ot SRR . e =2 R —
22e Tatal Expenses for Police Department | 1,179,537.28|  1,320,242.54 1,044,394.00] =
9 |




APPROVED OPERATING EXPENSES 2020-2021

FINAL
A [] [4 I D £ F

,| APPROVED _OPERATING EXPENSE  April_ APPROVED |  Approved | 1CARMWih 2% Ralses=517,510.40 for ak empioyoes |

.| 06/11/2020 WORKSHEET | Acwal |  Budget | _ Budget - Comment

3 - - 2020 | 2019-2020 2020-2021 -
EZZ| | = = "
2| NEW Contingency e 73,000.00 To be used for unforessen expensas
& Tofal Expenses for Fiscal Yr. 2,883,225.47| 3,381,657.30 3,069,481.74

PAGE S OF 5 (EXPENSES)




Projected Capital Expenses

PROPOSED BUDGET 2020-2021

[ [ ¢ T o 1 3 | F I G H ] J
APPROVED
. FINAL erosecren caprar expenses 06/11/2020 1 CAR/ 2% RAISES
2 April APPROVED APPROVED
3 Actual 2019-2020 | 2020-2021
. 2020 BUDGET BUDGET
s| 664.1 |ALLOCATED TO ROAD FUND $250,000 $250,000 $150,000 Decreased due to COVID
s|SIDEWALK PROJECTS:
o] 694.1 Kratz Ave SW/State Grant $0 $292,977 $0 Completed
s| 694.2| Design Work/Kratz $0 $7,850 $0 Completed
| |
13 [ |
u| 692.1/Wetherby Construction 50 $430,527 S0 Removed this year
| 692.2|Design Work/Wetherby $2,750 $45,750 $0 Removed this year
p [ ] .|
5 [ |
»| 693.1|Bliss Construction $0 $163,779 S0 Removed this year
| 693.2|Design Work/Bliss $2,750 $11,750 $0 Removed this year
= | |
2 L
2| 695.1/South Madison Design Work 53,000 $47,500 50 Removed this year
3 ] ]
x || |
»s|NEW Total: Sidewalk Projects $8,500 $1,000,133 S0 Removed this year
u | | ‘
7 |I | |
» PARK EXPANSION/PHASE 1
»| 804.2) Wetherby Park Maint Bldg/Drive $196,088 $333,673 S0 Completed
EY
a|New Driveway & Parking Maint. Bldg $0 S0 $19,500
2 Total: Park Expansion Project $196,088 $333,673 $19,500
|
s | | :
=|TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS: $454,588 | $1,583,806 | $169,500
as [ 1 | [
»| TOTAL REVENUE - FISCAL YEAR: $4,523,864 $5,319,922| $3,311,981
: | | | ]
»| TOTAL EXPENSES - FISCAL YEAR: $3,337,813 $4,965,463 | $3,238,982
o [ [ | I
«|SURPLUS - RESV., FOR CONTING.: $1,186,051 $354,459 $73,000 Cost of Ralses for City & Police= $17,510.40
43 ]
«4|SURPLUS - RESERVE - $1,186,051 $354,459 |  $73,000 Surplus for 2020-2021
45 - — =




2:52 PM

08/04/20
. Accrual Basis

,City of Middletown

Balance Sheet - General Fund
As of July 31, 2020

}|

ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1101 -
1021 -
103.1
1491 -
156.1 -
167.1 -

Cash - CWB Checking

Petty Cash

Pstty Cash/Police

Transcend CU/CD#1495850-0101
Transcend CU/CD#1495860-0100
Stock Yards Bank CD#734031

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets

130.1 -
143.1 -

Taxes Recelvable - Current
Prepaid Expenses

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Other Assets
162.1 - KLC Investment Pool/PNC
458.1 - House-Held for Sale

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabllities

; Accounts Payable
201.0 - Accounts Payable..

202.1 - Accounts Payable

Total 201.0 * Accounts Payable..

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities

153.3 ' Escrow/StorAll Drainage improv.

153.2 - Escrow for Echelon Apts
214.1 - Kentucky Withholding
216.1 - Local Withholding

218.1 + Accrued Payroll Tax

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity

302.1 - Fund Balance-Beginning
390.1 - Retalned Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jut 31, 20

450,614.47
491.41
150,00

534,448.39

262,642.78

244,000.00

1,482,347.05

46,663.23
44,250.00

90,913.23

1,573,260.28

1,539,200.41
319,175.00

1,858,384.41

3,431,644.69

-3,687.76
-3,687.76
-3,687.76

35,000.00
20,000.00
8,782.34
2,431.76
348.13

66,563.22

62,875.46

62,875.46

1,109,135.32
2,283,045.52
-23,411.61

3,368,769.23

3,431,644.69

Page 1




City of Middletown ~ GF

2:53 PM
08104120 Budget Report - General Fund
_ Accrual Basis July 2020
]
¥
’ Jul 20 Budget Jul 20 - YTD Budget Annual Budgat
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
A. + Taxatlon and Fees
401.1 - Real Estate Tax 1,660.62 1,000.00 1,680.82 1,000.00 1,538,688.00
402.1 - Delinquent Penalty & Interest 337.52 833.37 337.52 833.37 10,000.00
406.1 - Mineral Severance Tax 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 100.00
408.1 - Franchise Bank Deposif Tax 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 185,000.00
410.1 - ABC Licenses 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 48,000,00
412.1 - Sign Permits 836,00 333.37 836.00 333.37 4,000,00
416.1 - Franchise Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00
420.1 - Insurance Premium Tax 124,389.37 78,333.37 124,388.37 78,333.37 940,000.00
421.1 - Cable Franchise Yax B 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00
Total A. - Taxatlon and Fees 127,223.51 80,500.11 127,223.51 80,500.11 2,829,188.00
B. - 12656 Shelbyville Rd.
4221 - Rental income 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00
Total B, - 12556 Shelbyville Rd. 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00-
C.1 - Community Center Building
430.1 - Rental income -400.00 166.83 -400.00 166.63 2,000.08
Total C.1 - Communify Center Building ~400.00 166.63 +400.00 166,63 2,000.00
C.2 - C,C./License Bureau
433.1 - Lease Income/License Bureau 8,700.87 8,7060.75 8,700.67 8,700.75 34,803.00
434.1 - License Bureau/Build Out Reimb, 4,544.14 4,544.25 4,544.14 4,544.25 18,177.00
Total C.2 - C.C./License Bureau 13,244.81 13,245.00 13,244.81 13,245.00 £2,980.00
D. « Wetherby Park
438.1 - Gazeho Rental 180.00 0.00 150.00 0,00 100.00
Total D, - Wetherby Park 150,00 0.00 160,00 0.00 100.00
E. - Interest Income
404.1 - KLC IF/PNC InterestiDividends 0.00 416.83 0.00 416.83 5,000.00
408.1 + interest Revenue 5,506.51 1,666.63 5,508.51 1,666.63 20,000.00
Total E. - Interest Income 5,506.54 2,083.28 5,506.51 2,083,26 25,000.00
J. - Miscellaneous Income
450.0 - Misc. Income 3,010.00 166,87 3,010.00 166,67 2,000.00
489.1 - Police Contract St Reimburse 0.00 1,600.00 0.00 1,500.00 6,000.00
Total J. - Miscellanaous income 3,010.00 1,686.87 3,010.00 4,666.67 8,000.00
K - 11905 Old Shelbyville Rd.
478.1 - Rental Income 800.00 800.00 800.00 800.00 9,600.00
Total K - 11308 Old Shelbyville Rd. 800.00 800.00 800,00 800.00 9,600.00
P.1 - Police Department Income
473.1 « Police-Forfelted Funds 0.00 41.63 0.00 41.83 500.00
478.1 + Police Report Fees 230.20 250.00 230,20 250.00 3,000.00
477.1 + Parking Ticket Income 320.00 500.00 320.00 500,00 6,000.00
478.1 « Police Grants 0.00 833.37 0.00 833.37 10,000.00
479.1 - KLEFT/Police 4,408.43+ 4,666.83 4,408.43 4,666.63 58,000.00
Total P.1 + Police Department Income 4,958.63 6,291.63 4,958.63 6,281,63 75,600.00
W.1 - Wetherby Statue
480.1 - Donations/Sale of Bricks 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 160,00
Total W.1 - Wetherby Statue 0.00 100.00 0.00 100,80 160.60
R. - Reserve Income
481.1 - Reserve Income 303,514.00 303,514.00 303,514.00 303,514.00 303,514.00
Tatal R. » Resarve Income 303,514.00 303,514.00 303,514.00 303,514.00 303,514.00
Total Income 458,007.46 414,367.30 458,007.46 414,367.30 3,311,982.00
Gross Profit 458,007.46 414,367.30 458,007.46 414,367.30 3,311,982.00
Expense
PROJECTED OPERATING EXPENSES
A-1. 12556 Shelbyville Rd.
£00.1 - Insurance 1,380.69 1,380.69 1,380.69 1,380.69 1,380.89
501.1 - Malntenance 0.00 166.63 0,00 166.63 2,000.00

Page 1




City of Middletown - GF

J-1 » Public Health & Safety

2:63 PM
08/04/20 Budget Report - General Fund
Accrual Basis July 2020
Jul 20 Budget Jul 20 YTD Budget Annual Budget
503.1 » Utilities 0.00 600.00 0.00 600.00 7,200.00
Total A-1 - 12656 Shelbyville Rd. 1,380.69 2,147.32 1,380.69 2,147.32 10,680.69
B-1 - Community Center
810.1 - Insurance 5,704.67 5,704.67 5,704.67 5,704.67 §,704.67
511.1 - Malnfenance 424.00 833,37 424,00 833.37 10,000.00
513.1 - Utllitles 526.89 2,000.00 526.89 2,000.00 24,000.00
Total B-1 - Gommunity Center 6,655,66 8,538.04 6,855.56 8,538.04 38,704.67
C-1 + Communlty Outreach Programs .
£19.1 - Middletown Chamber 12,500.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 42,500.00 50,000.00
522.1 « Miiddietown Museum 3.00 748.50 0.00 748.50 8,882.00
523.1 - Newsletter 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,000.00
526.1 - Misc.Qutroach 0.00 41.83 0.00 41.63 §00.00
§28.1 - Non-Profit Organizations 0.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 3,000,00
C2 - EHS Sponsored Activities
524.2 - EHS Basketball Tourney 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500,00
524,3 - EHS Band Classic 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00
Total C2 - EHS Sponsored Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,500,00
Total C-1 - Community Qutreach Programs 12,500.00 13,546.13 12,600.00 43,540.13 79,882.00
D-1 « Cross Creek Park
530.1 : Insurance 37.92 37.92 37.92 37.92 37.92
531.1 - Maintenance 0.00 166.83 0.00 166.63 2,000.00
Total D-1 - Cross Creek Park 37.82 204.55 37.92 204,55 2,037.92
E-1 « Historfc Gas Station
540.1 - Insurance 168.61 168.61 168.61 168.61 168.64
541.1 - Maintenance 0.00 41,83 0.00 41.83 500.00
542,1 - Utllities 34.45 41.83 3445 41.63 500.00
Total E-1 - Historic Gas Station 203.06 251.87 203.08 261.87 1,168,61
F.1 - Legal/Professional Fees
549.1 - Law Suits 0.00 1,666.63 0.00 1,666.63 20,000,00
650.1 - Fixed Legal Fees 2,773.00 2,916.63 2,773.00 2,916.63 35,000.00
551.1 - Litigation/Lien Fees 0.00 166.63 0.00 166.63 2,000.00
552.1 - Audit Fees 0.00 0.00 7,260.00
554.1 - PVA Fees 0.00 0.00 0.060 0.00 40,000.00
555.1 - Membership Duss 0.60 416.63 0.00 416.63 5,000.00
Total F-4 - Legal/Professlonal Fees 2,773.00 §,166.52 2,773.00 §,186.52 108,260.00
G-1 - Office Supplies/Equipment
660.2 - Postage 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00
560,3 - Office Supplies/Printing 2,341.67 1,916,63 2,341.67 4,916.63 23,000.00
561.1 - Leased Office Equip. 0.00 166.63 0.00 166.63 2,000.00
562.1 - Telephone & Cable 1,055.64 2,833.37 1,055.64 2,833,37 34,000,00
583.1 - Advertising 238.88 416.63 238.88 416.63 5,000.00
5684.1 - Computer Equip & Programs 3,608.86 1,666.63 3,608.86 1,666.63 20,000.00
666.1 « Equipment/Repair 0.00 833.37 0.00 833.37 10,000.00
567.1 - Computer Support/Emall/Backup 300.00 1,833.37 300.00 1,833.37 22,000.00
£686.1 - Codification 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
Total G-1 - Office Supplies/Equipment 7,545.05 9,866,63 7,645.05 9,686.63 127,000.00
H-1 - Personnel/Cify Expenditures
568.1 + Surety Bond Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00
570.1 - General Insurance 653,180.28 53,114.76 63,180.28 53,114.76 53,414.76
571.1 - Salarles 38,087.83 34,166.63 38,087.83 34,166.63 410,000.00
§72.1 - InsfWorker's Comp 33,571.72 33,571.72 33,571.72 33,571.72 33,571.72
573.1 - Payroll Tax 11,102.39 10,833.37 11,102.39 40,833.37 130,000.00
§74.1 - Fringe Benefits 8,565.93 6,416.63 6,565.93 8,416.63 77,000.00
575.1 - City Trucks Expanses 836.47 416.63 836.47 416.63 5,000.00
576.1 - Miscellaneous/Training 20.00 833.37 20.00 833,37 10,000.00
577.1 - Code Enforcements 0.00 44.63 0.00 4183 500.00
Total H-1 - Parsonnel/City Expenditures 143,364.62 139,394.74 143,364.62 139,394.74 720,686.48
1-1 - Presv., Recraation & Landscping
580.1 - Landscape & Beautification 3,531.01 4,166.63 3,531.01 4,166.63 £0,000.00
§82.1 - Light Up Middletown 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00
Total I-1 - Presv., Recreatlon & Landscplng 3,531.01 4,166.63 3,531.01 4,166.63 70,000.00
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City of Middletown - GF

2:53 PM
08/04720 Budget Report - General Fund
_ Accrual Basls July 2020
! Jul 20 Budget Jul 20 YTD Budget Annual Budget
591.1 - Sanitation Services 39,862.20 38,750,00 39,852.20 38,750.00 465,000.00
593.1 - Street Lights 13,650.14 12,833.37 13,650.14 12,833.37 154,000.00
595.1 + Delinguent Properties 0.60 416.63 0.00 416.63 5,000.00
596,1 « Fuel for City Vehicles 399.75 541.83 399.76 541.63 6,500.00
805,1 - Misc. City Maintenance 1,794.07 3,333.37 1,794.07 3,333.37 40,000.00
597.1 - COVID-18 Expenses 941.00 416.63 941.00 416.63 5,000.00
Total J-1 - Public Health & Safety £6,637.16 56,291.63 56,637.16 56,291.83 675,500.00
K-1 + Wetherby Housa Cify Hall
800.1 - Insurance 5,509.37 5,609.37 5,609.37 5,609.37 5,609.37
801.1 - Maintenance 747.87 1,250.00 747.87 1,250.00 15,000,00
802.1 - Utllitles 2,648.48 3,500.00 2,846.48 3,500.00 42,000,00
Total K-1 - Wetherby House City Hall 8,903.72 10,269.37 8,903.72 10,259,37 62,509.37
L-1 - Wetherby House Park
610.1 - Insurance 1,479.21 1,479.21 1,479.21 1,478.21 1,478.21
611.1 - Maintenance 270.73 1,250.00 270.73 1,250.00 45,000.00
844.1 - Community Functions 0.00 833.37 0.00 833.37 10,000.00
i.- 2 - Pari/11905 Old Shelbyvills Rd.

667.1.2 + Ins./Mainten. 766.44 766.44 76614 766.44 766.44
Total L- 2 - Park/11905 Old Shelbyville Rd. 766.44 766.44 766.44 766.44 766.44
L~ 3 » Park/11813 Old Shelbyvilie Rd.

817.1 - Malntenance 0.00 416.63 0.80 416.63 5,000.00

618.1 « Utilities 53.06 333,37 53.06 333.37 4,000.00

619.1 - Insurance 672.61 67261 67@ 672.61 872.61
Total L- 3 - Park/11943 Ofd Shelbyville Rd. 725.87 1,422.61 725.67 1,422.61 9,672.61
L-4 - Park/ 14908 Maintenance Bldg.

622.1 - Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00

623.1 - Utilities 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 6,000.00

i 624.1 - Maintenance/Supplies 702,77 833.37 70277 833.37 10,000.00
‘ Total L-4 - Park/ 11909 Maintenance Bldg. 702.77 1,333.37 702.77 4,333.37 16,750.00
Total L-1 » Wetherby House Park 3,944.82 7,085,00 3,944.82 7,085.00 53,668.26
P-2 - POLIGE EXPENDITURES
P.E.1 - Police Equip! Uniforms/Supplles

902.3 + Police Equipment & Supplies 405,71 §33.37 408,71 833.37 16,000.00

802.4 - Uniforms w/Equlpment 53.00 250.00 53.00 250.00 3,000.00

902.5 - Body/Car Cameras /Axon Software 339.20 450.00 339.20 450.00 5,400.00

901.6 - TasarfAxon 0.00 750.00 0.00 750.00 9,000.00

a01.5 - Misc. Equip/Repair/Supplies 0.00 541.63 0.00 541.63 6,500.00

902.8 - Reserve 0.00 166.63 0.00 166.63 2,000.00
Total P.E.1 « Police Equip! Uniforms/Supplies 797.81 2,991.83 797.91 2,991,63 35,900.00
P.F.1 - Police Firearms/AmmoiSupplies

902.2 * Firearm Equip/Supplies/Ammo 0.00 125.00 0.00 125.00 1,600.00

902.6 + Misc. Firearms/Equip/Supplies 0.00 291.63 0.00 291.63 3,500.00

902.9 - Reserve 0.00 166.63 0.00 166.63 2,000.00
Total P.F.1 - Pollce Firearms/Ammo/Supplies 0.00 583.26 0.00 583,26 7,000.00
P.$.1 - Police Payroll & Taxes

903.1 - PayrolliOT/Court Pay 67,895.53 67,893.63 67,895.53 67,893.63 814,724.00

803.5 - KLEFT Monthly Pay 4,333.29 4,666.63 4,333.28 4,866.63 §86,000,00

904.,6 - Palice-Forfeited Funds 0.00 44.63 0.00 41.63 500,00
Total P.S.1 - Police Payroli & Taxes 72,228.82 72,601.89 72,228.82 72,601.89 é71.224.00
P.TA * Police Training/Education

904.1 « Train & Education/Expenses 0.00 333.37 0.00 333.37 4,000.00

904.2 - Train & Educ/Equip & Supplies 0,00 250.00 0.00 250,00 3,000.00

904.3 - Membership & Accreditation 0.00 41.63 0.00 41,83 §00.00

904.4 + PR & Crime Prevention 6,039.00 126.00 6,039.00 125.00 1,500.00

804.5 - Misc. Training/Education 0.00 208.37 0.00 208.37 2,500.00

904.8 - Community Outreach 0.00 41.63 0.00 41,63 500.00

804.9 - Reserve 0,00 166.63 0.00 166.63 2,000,00
Total P.T.1 - Police Training/Education 6,039.00 1,166.63 6,039.00 1,166.63 14,000.00
p.U.1 - Pollce Programs & Software

906.1 - Leads Online Program 0.00 182.63 0.00 182.63 2,192.00

806.2 « Netmotion 0.00 169.13 0.00 469.13 2,030.00

806.3 » Accurint 0.00 166.83 0.00 166.63 2,000.00
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2:53 PW City of Middletown - GF
Budget Report - General Fund

08/04/20
_ Accrual Basis July 2020
&
’ Jul 20 Budget Jui20  YiDBudget Annual Budget
906.4 - Verizon 1,141.76 866,63 1,141.75 666.63 8,000.00
Total P.U.1 - Police Programs & Software 1,141.76 1,185.02 1,141.76 1,185.02 14,222.00
P.V.1 - Police Vehicles Expenses
805.4 - Purchase New Vehicles wEquip. 0.00 2,287.63 0.00 2,287.63 27,452.00
905.4 - Equipment for Vshicles 318.12 633.00 318.12 633.00 7,596.00
906.5 + Vehicle Repair/Maint. 187.34 2,083.37 187.34 2,083.37 25,000.00
905.6 - Fuel 2,702,36 2,500.00 2,702.36 2,500.00 30,000.00
908.7 - Misc Vehicle Equip/Maint/Supply 114.00 833.37 114.00 833.37 40,000.00
905.8 - Reserve 0.00 166.63 0.60 186.83 2,000.00
Total P.V.1 + Police Vehicles Expenses 3,321.82 8,504.00 3,321.8_2 81504.00 402,048.00
Total P-2 » POLICE EXPENDITURES 83,528.31 87,032.43 83,629.31 87,032.43 1,044,394.00
C.F.1 - CONTINGENCY FUNDS 0.00 6,083.37 0.00 6,083.37 73,000.00
Total PROJECTED OPERATING EXPENSES 331,006.92 349,828.23 331,005.92 349,828.23 3,069,482.00
I, - PROJECTED CAPITAL EXPENSES
A-R.1 - Allocation to Road Fund
§64.1 + Allocated To Road Fund 150,000.00 150,000& 160,000.00 160,000.00 150,000.00
Tota! A-R.1 - Allocation to Road Fund 180,000.00 160,000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00
P-1 - Park Expansfon/Phase
804.2 + Park-Maint Building/Drive 413.16 9,760.00 41315 9,750.00 - 18,500.00
Total P-1 « Park Expansion/Phase [ 413.15 9,750.00 413.18 9,750.09 19,500.00
Total Il. - PROJECTED CAPITAL EXPENSES 150,413.15 159,750.00 150,413.15_ 169,750,00 169,500.00
Total Expense 481,419.07 509,678.23 481,419.07 509,578.23 3,238,982.00
Net Ordinary Income -23,411.81 -95,210.93 «23,411.61 -95,210.!5 73,000.00
;:\Iet Income -23,411.61 -85,210.93 -23,411.81 -85,210.93 73,000.00
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P.0 Box 43819
Middietown, KY 40253
11803 Old Shelbyville Rd

502-365-1900 | Office
502-409-9331 | Fax

Middletown Police Department

‘CITY OF MIDDLETOWN

www.cityofmiddletownkypd.org 1 www.cityofimiddletownky.org

Raobert Herman, Chief J. Byron Chapmaﬁ, Mayor
Middletown Pelice Department New Purchase Order X
P.O. Box 43819*
Louisville, KY 40253
502-365-1900 Office » 502-409-9331 Fax
*Billing address
Part 1.
TO: SHIPPING ADDRESS: P.O. NUMBER:
MPDO60320
Galls Middletown Police Department |p.o. pate
41340 Russell Cave Rd 11803 Old Shelbyvlile Rd. 08/03/2020
Lexington, KY 40505 Middletown, KY 40243
Part 2.
QTY ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL @{ﬂ‘
QW A7) | HWA3BBLKLG | BALLISTIC HELMT W/ DK5-H SHIELD $392.86 $47H3 K107,
2 HWA38 BLKXLG | BALLISTIC HELMT W/ DKS-H SHIELD $442.86 $885,72
v A5 | BG155 BLK MILITARY HELMET BAG $29.91 $43874- WMD)
o
Ordered by:  Ghlef Rob Herman SUBTOTAL: $6,04878 [(pHY,
oy SHIPPING: $60.00
APPROVE 8
City Offici Date: ﬁ WJUAS T2 e
Print N ne:u[z@a%&ﬁ&hﬂﬁ[&d_}ﬂw |
ACCEPTED BY: TOTAL:
Vendor: Date: W W
Print Name: H LC’, SD\ '55




LLS

Quote
Customer: (1001999891) MIDDLETOWN POLICE DEPARTMEN Page 1 of 1
DPate: 06/02/2020 guote Number: 15911117

Sales Rep: JAMES FRAZIER Quote Expiration: 08/31/2020
Sold To: Ship To:
MIDDLETOWN POLICE DEPARTMENT MIDPDLETOWN POLICE DEPARTMENT
PO BOX 43819 11803 OLD SHELBYVILLE RD
MIDDLETOWN, XY 40253 MIDDLETOWN, KY 40243
ROBERT HERWAN ROBERT HERMAN

] Your ]
Line|Item Description Oty | Retail| Prige| Ext Total
1 |Aw438 BIK 16 BALLISTIC HELMT W/OK5-H SHIELD \3 7 392,86 e (51674
2 RW438 BLK XL BALLISTIC HELMT W/DKS-H SHIELD 2 -~ 442,86 Srrmie | QEs ),
3 BGE155 BLX MILITARY HELMET BAG |§j¢f 29,91 B *—HQU
Quote is valid for 50 days SUBTOTAL: kb8 (p‘\"ﬂ.s

SHIPPING: 60.00

Galls is requived to collect sales tax on shipments to certain states. Sales tax will TAX. ..., 1 )
be added where applicable. For tax exempt customers, state laws require us to have TOTAL...: L3288 (_950('5

eigned tax exemption or resale certificates on file at our office. If you are Eax
exempt, please email or fax this jnformation, (including your Galls account number)
to -Tax@galls.con or fax: B58=268 5946 axcrmmr === = hm== . T ——

Expoxt Restrictions - This may contain commodities restricted in the United States
International Trade Regulations.

1340 Ruapell Cavé Réd
Lexington, KY 40505
Tel: 800-876-4243 Fax:877-914-2557




Parrs

Quote
Customer: {1001999851) MIDDLETOWN POLICE DEPARTMEN Page
Date: 06/04/2020 Quote Number: 15911117
Sales Rep: JAMBES FRAZIER Quote Bxpiration: 09/02/2020
Sold To: Ship To:
MIDDLETONN POLICE DEPARTMENT MIDDLETOWN POLICE DEPARTMENT
PO BOX 43819 11803 OLD SHEELBYVILLE RD
MIDDLETOWN, KY 40253 MIDDLETCUN, KY 40243
ROBERT HERMAN ROBERT HERMAN
, © .| Your
Line|Item Description Qty | Retail| prica| Ext Total
1 HW438 BLK LG |BALLISTIC HELMT W/DK5-H SHIELD 13 392,86 5,107.18
3 BG155 BLK MILITARY HELMET BAG 15 29.91 448 .65
4 Hig438 BLK XD BALLISTIC HELMT W/DK5-H SHIELD 2 442,86 885.72
Quote is valid for 50 days SUBTOTAL: 6,441.55
SHIEPING: 60,00

Galle is required to collect sales tax on shipments to certain states. Sales tax will TAX.,.uri

, state laws require us to have TOTAL. ..t §,501.55

be added where applicable. For tax exempt customers
file at our office. If you are tax

signed tax exemption or resale certificates on
{including your Galls account number}

exempt, please email or Fax this information,
to Tax@galls.com or fax 859-268-5946.

Export Restrictions - This way contain commodities restricted in the United States

International Trade Regulations.

1340 Russell Cave R4
Lexington, KY 40505
Tel: B00-876-4242 Fax:877-924-2557




Proforma Invoice

N
[BILLING INQUIRIES (866) 2861358
Page 1 of 1
PO Box 54430 ACCOUNT NUMBER 1601999891
Lexington, KY 40555-4430 TERNS NET 30
Billing Questions:AR@Galls.com INVOXCE NUMBER OR15911117
TNVOICE DATE 06/04/2020
DUE DATE 07/04/2030
SHIP VIA FEDEY Cround
P.0. NUMBER MPD060320
SALE ORDER 15911117
FOB SHIPPING POINT F.0.B. Shipping Point
Sold To: Ship Ta:
MIDDLETOWN POLICE DEPARTHENT MIDDLETOWN POLICE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT HERMAN ROBERT HERMAN
PO BOX 43819 11803 OLD SHELBYVILLE RD
MIDDLETOWN KY 40253 MIDDLETOWN KY 40243
ITEM ITEM DESCRIPTION WHS| OTY PRICE TOTAL
HW438 BLK LG PBALLISTIC HELMT W/DKS-R SHIELD LEX 13 392.86 5,107.18
BG155 BLK MILITARY HELMET BAG LEX 15 29.91 448.65
HW438 BLK XL BALLISTIC HEIMT W/DKS-H SHIELD DS 2 442.06 885,72

Subtotal: 6,441.55

Shipping: 60,00
Tax:

TOTAL: 6,501.55

To 8nsuYs Propay payment npsllca.l:ion, pleass write your agcount number
on your check, and includa the attached acupon with your paymant

INVOICE DATE 06/04/2020 DUE DATE 07/04/2020

ACCOUNT NUMBER 1001959891 AMOUNT DUE 6,501,55
INVOICE NUMBER OR15911117

Bill To: Payable To:

MIDDLETOWN POLICE DEPARTMENT (ALLS, LLC

ROBERT HERMAN P.0. BOX 71628

PO BOX 43819 CHICAGO, IL 60694-1628

MIDDLETOWN KY 40253




Middletown Police Department CITY OF MIDDLETOWN

P.0 Box 43819
Middletown, KY 40253
11803 0Old Shelbyville Rd

502-365-1900 | Office
502-409-9331 | Fax

Robext Herman, Chief J. Byron Chapman, Mayor

Middletown Police Depariment New Purchase Order X
P.O. Box 13819 *

Louisville, KY 40253

£02-365-1900 Office

£02-409-89331 Fax

*Billing ad-ress

Part 1. ___
TO: SHIP TO: P.O, NUMBER:

KQC Tactizal, LL.C MPD082020

Erik Velten, President Chief Rob Herman
P.0. Box 528 Middietown Police Department [ p o, DATE

Sellersburg, IN 47172 11803 Oid Shelbyville Rd. 08/20/2020
Email: KQCCGroup@yahoo.com Middletown, KY 40243

Part2.
QT | DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL

*0 | Riot Snield 20“x 36" x 15" with ane handle and arm loop. $145.58 $1.455.80

& | Sabre Red H20 Series Mk 9 QC/CS spray 16 oz Deploys 7, 1 second bursts $37.44 $224.64

Ordered by:  Chief Herman SUBTOTAL: $1,680.44
Comments:

Shipping: $100.00

2 —— ﬂﬂ

APPROVE
6F ic

pateiR] (g 22

ACCEPTHED BY:

Yendor: Date: TOTAL:

Print Name: $ 1,780.44

www.cityofmiddletownkypdorg ! www.cityofmiddletownky.org




KQC Tactical, LLC
Erik Velten, President
CGroub@yahoo.c

PO Box 528 DATE:  August 20, 2020
Sellersburg, IN 47172
Phone 502.817.0635 FoR; Riol Gear

Bill To: 7})
Chief Rob Herman /LO
Middletown Police Department Q O O@

11803 Old Shelbyvllle Rd QO

Middletown, KY 40243 fl\’

robggbe[maﬂ@mj’dd{etownkygg,Qrg

O: 502-365-1800

C: 502-843-8520
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Riot Shield, 24"X48"X.25" with ond handle and arm loop.
Quantity of 10 . Each is $257.58 $2,575.80
Riot Shield, 20"X36"X.15" with ond handle and arm loop.
Quantity of 10 . Each Is $145.58 $1455.80
AVON C50 APR Patrol Kit- Kit includes: G50 APR, Ciear Outsert Assembly, Sunlight Ouisert
Assembly, CBRNCF50 Canister, CTCF50 Riot Agent Canister, Universal Carrier & Storage
Faoeform, Both canisters contain £-100 filters for biologleal threat protection and are
approved for protection against COVID-18
Quanity of 16. $549.7%a.
$8,798.64

Sabre Red H20 Serles Mk 9 OC/CS spray 180z, Deploys 7, 1-aacond bursts
Quantity of 6. $37.44ea. $224.64
Shipping and Handling . $100.00

Tom_l $ 13,152.88

Make all chacks payable to: KQC Tactical, LLC
If you have any questions cencerning this involee, contact

Erik Velten, phone 502-817-9535, or email at
KQCTactlcal@yahoo.com "’\/m Q \—1 80 1 L’I Lp

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!



Robert Herman, Chief

Middletown Police Department

P.O Box 43819

Middletown, KY 40253
11803 01d Shelbyville Rd

502-365-1900 | Office
502-409-9331 | Fax

CITY

4351
A

PR
GALS

*

:z.
'53_."!:1

JE. 2

2 e

J. Byron Chapman,

Mayor

Middletown Police Department New Purchase Order X
P.O. Box 23819 *
Louisville KY 40253
5)2-365-1900 Office
532-408-9331 Fax
*Billing address
Part 1.
T SHIP TO: P.0. NUMBER:
MPDO80420
L2ss Lethal, LLC Chief Rob Herman '
5163 Palisedes Drive Middletown Police Department P.O. DATE
Gincinnati, OH 45238-5617 11803 Old Shelbyville Rd. 08/04/2020
BEmait: rjule-@LessLethalProducts.com Middletown, KY 40243
Part 2,
Qr | NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL
2 $40-01-€001 | FTC {or VKS) Soft Case MSRP $59 $47.50 $95.00
1 ar | 104-81-0375 | Live-X Hot PAVA (OC) Powder Projectiles 375CT MSRP $1,320 $1,055,00 $1,055.00
2 370-01-#013 | 13 Cubic (nch High Pressure Air Bottle — Black. Does not include On/Off Valve, MSRP $67.00 $134.00
$82.50
1 920-01-0008 | FTC/TAC-SF Maintenance Kit MSRP $82.50 $67.55 $67.55
1 45010 GMC SCBA to Scuba Adapter $134.95 $134.95
1 970.01-8001 | New PepperBall Customer Savings Bundle which incudes: 2 FTC Launchers (BLACK) $999.95 $999.95
with gravity hoppers & slings, PepperBall tralning for 2, 180 inert training projectiles;
90 Live-X projectiles, 1 SCUBA tank, air fill adapter & whip.
Crdered by:  Chief Herman SUBTOTAL: $2,486.45
Comments: Shipping: $0.00
ACCEPTED BY:
Vendor: Date: TOTAL:
Print Name: $ 2,486.45

www.cityofimiddletownkypd.org | www.cityofimiddletownky.org




5463 Palisades Dyive

Cincinnatj, OH 45238-5617

Office: 513-550-7425 Fax: 5134516928
Emait: Ruler@lessLethalPraducts,com
Website: www.LessLethaProducts com

Tax ID# 452870071

DUNS #965553725 CAGE #6M4H1

Agency: Ship To:

Middletown Police Department Middletown Palice Depariment Quote #  QT9378
Date 08-03-2020

11803 Old Shelbyville Road 11803 Old Sheibyvlle Road

Middietown, KY 40243 Middletown, KY 40243

Attn. : Coloniel Robert Herman Attn. : Colonel Roberl Hemman

Tal : 502-365-1900 Tel : 502-365-1200

robertherman@middietownky pd.org

1 540-01-0001 FTC (or VKS} Soft Case MSRP $59 2 $47.50 $95.00

104-81-0375 Live-X Hot PAVA (OC) Powder 1 Jars $1,055.00 $1,055.00
Projectiles 375CT MSRP $1,320

3 370-01-0013 13 Cubic Inch High Pressure Alr Bottle 2 $67.00 $134.00

- BLACK. DOES NOT INCLUDE
ON/OFF VALVE. M5RP $82.50

4  920-01-0009 FTC/TAC-SF Maintenance Kit MSRP 1 $67.55 $67.55
$82.50

5 45010 GMC SCBA 1o Scuba Adapter 1 $134.95 $134.95

6  970-01-0001 New PepperBall Customer Savings 1 $999.95 $999.95

Bundle which includes: 2 FTC
Launchers {BLACK) with gravity
hoppers & slings, PepperBall training
for 2, 180 inert trainlng projectiles; 90
Live-X projectiles, 1 SCUBA tank, air
fill adapter & whip.

7  Shipping Agency will pick up order 1 $0.00 $0.00

Comments Total (USD) $2,486.45
Less Lethal, LLC Is PepperBall's Largest Distributor In The United

States.
o
~ %‘M
_@7

o e\u\vv’
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Glve Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Request for Taxpayer

{Rev. October 2018) Identification Number and Cenilfication
Dapartment of the Traasury .

Intemal Fevenus Sendce > Go to www.lrs.gov/FormWWo for instructions and e latest information.
1 Name (as shown on your income tax rotur). Name Is required on this line; do not leave thig lina blank,

City of Middletown ‘

3 Buslness name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

Form w-g

4 Examptions {codes apply only fo

§ Check appropiiate box for fedaral tex classification of the persen whose name Is antered on fne 1. Ghack only one of the
certaln entities, not Inciividuals; see

following seven boxes.
instruations on page 3):
[} individuabiots propristaror L1 € Carporation 1 s corporation [ Partnership [ Trusizestato
singls-mamber LG Exemgpt payee cods {if any)

[] Limited iablity company. Enter tha 1ex classificatlon {0=C comporatian, S=S carparation, P=Partnarahip) >
Nates Cheok the appropriate box in the fine abova for the tax classification of the singls-membar owner. Do not check | Examption from FATGA reposting

LLC It the LLC Is ciassifled as a single-member LLG that (s disregardsd from the owner unless tha owner of thalLC Is code {if any)
anothar LLC that fs net disregardad from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposas, Otherwise, a single-member LLC that L -

is disregarded from the owner shoutd check the appropriate box for the tax clagsificatlon of iis ownar.
Other {gee Ingtructions) > Local Governmeni/iMunicipality
5 Addrass (number, stree}, and apt. or suite no.) Sea instructions.
P.O. Box 43048 ]
6 Clty, state, and ZIP node
Middletown, KY 40253
7 Uat account number(s) hare {optional)

toptesto o $013)

Requester's name and addyess {optional)

Print or type.
Ses Specific Instructions on page 3.

Taxpayer Identification Number (T iN)

Enter your TIN [n the appropriate box, The TIN provided must match the name glven on fine 1 to avold
packup withholding. For individuals, this Is generally your soclal security numbar (SSN). Howavar, for a
vesident alien, sole proprletor, or disragarded entity, sea the instructions for Patt |, later. For other - -
antiles, It Is your employer ldentification number (EIN). If you do not have a numbser, see How lo get a
TIN, later. R
Note: If the account is in more than one hame, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and
Aumber To Give the Requastar for guldalines on whose number to enter.

6(1 1/0|3|/0|6|6 |8

Sgelal essurily numhar

Certification

Under penaitles of perjury, | cartify that:

1. The number shown on tals form is my correct taxpayer identiflcation number {or | am waitl

2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: {a) 1 am axempt from backup withholding, or (0} { have not b
Service (IRS) that | am subjsct to backup withhakding as a resuil of a fallure to report all interest or dividends,
no longet subject to backup withholding; and

4. ) am a U.8. oltizen or other U.S. person {defined below); and

4. The FATCA codals) entered on this form {if any) indicating that { am axerapt from FATCA reporting I3 cotrect.

Gertifiaation Instructions. You must cross out item 2 ahova if you have baen nolified by the IRS that you are currently sublect to backup withholding because

have fallad to raport all interast and dividends an your tax vatum. For real astats transactions, itam 2 does not apply, For morigags Interest pald,
acqulsition or abandonment of sscured property, cancefiation of debl, contributlons to an indiidual retirement arrengement {IRA}, and generally, payments
othar than Interest and dividends, Mnot requirad to sign lhs}djorllﬂcat‘lg‘)n, bust you must provide your catrect TIN. Sea tha instructions for Part ll, later.

hg for a number to be fssued to me}; and
ean tiotifled by the Intemal Revenus
o (¢} the IRS has notifled me that | am

Sign Signature of

Here | us.person¥

v 1] 7 020

General Instructions

Section raferences are to the internal Revenue Coda unless otherwlse
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
relatad to Form W-8 and lis instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were publfished, ga to www.irs.goviFormiA9.

Purpose of Form

An Indlvidual or entity Form W-8 raquaster) who is required ta fila an
information return with the 1RS must obtaln your corveot taxpayer
identiication number {TIN} which may be your soclal sesurity number
(S5N), Individual taxpayer |dentification numbar (ITIN}, adaption
taxpayer identlfication number (ATIN}, or eniployer \dantlffcation number
(EIN), to report on an Information return the amount psld to you, or other
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CITY OF MIDDLETOWN, KENTUCKY
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS (MD&A)

As management of the City of Middletown, we offer readers of the City's financial statements this narative
overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City of Middletown for the fiscal year ended June 30,

2018,

Financlal Highlights

. “The City's Net Position thcreased by approxlmateiy $597,000 due in part to recognizing interest

income on sewer recapture project.
. The City expanded their police department during the fiscal year.
J During the year, the Gity increased their cash and investment holdings by approximately $320,000.
* The City purchased a house and property near Wetherby park. The City split the purchase
petween land for park expansion and housa — available for sale recorded as an investment.

. The City completed $89,000 in road paving.

QOverview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysls is Intended to serve as an introduction to the City of Middletown's basic
financial statements. The City of Middletown's pasic financial statements comprise three components: 1)
government-wide financlal statements, 2) fund financlal staternents, and 3) notes to the financial
statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition fo the basic financlal

statements themselves. ‘

ents. The government—wide flnancial statements are designed to

Government-wide financial statem
finances, in @& manner similar to a

provide readers with a broad overview of the City of Middletown's
private-sector business.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the City's net position changed during the
most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reporied as soon as the underlying event giving
rise to the change oGCUrs, regardiess of the timing of refated cash Jows. Thus, revenues and expenses are
reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows In future periods (e.g.,
uncollected taxes and payroll taxes accrued but unpaid in current fiscal year).

The governmental activities of the City of Middletown include general government, public safety, public
works (roads, etc.), sanitation, and community development.

The govemment-wide financial statements can pe found on pages 2-3 of this report.
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Fund financial statements. A fund Is a grouping of related accounts thatis used to maintain control
over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City of Middletown,
like other state and local govermments, usas fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance
with finance-related legal requirements. Al of the funds of the City of Middletown are governmental

funds and proprietary funds.

Governmental funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the sama functions
reporied as governmental activities in the govemnment-wide financial statements, However, unlike the
government-wide financia! statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term

infiows and oulflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available
at the end of the fiscal year.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the govermnment-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar
information presanted for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. The
governmental statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provides a
reconclliation to facliitate this comparison hetween the governmental funds and governmental

activilies.

The City of Middletown maintains two individual govermmental funds. Information is presented
al fund balance sheet and in the govermnmental fund statement of

separately in the government
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the general fund and special revenue fund

(municipal road aid), both of which are cansidered to be major funds. No non-major funds exist.

The City of Middletown adopts an annual appropriated budget for botn funds as required by state
statute. Budgetary comparison statements have been provided for the general fund and the special
revenue fund (municipal road aid) for the reader to demonstrate compliance with the adopted budget.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 4-6 of this report.

Proprietary fund. The City maintains one praprietary fund. The proprietary fund s used to report the
gsame functions presented as pusiness-type activities in the government-wide financial statements,

The City uses the proprietary fund to account for its cemetery activities.
The proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 7-9 of this report.

Notes to the financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the government~wide and fund financial statements. The notes

1o the financial statements can be found on pages 10-18 of this report.




Government-wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financiat
position. In the case of the City of Middletown, the increase In assets plus the decrease In liabilities
created a net increase in net position of $586,946 at the close of the most recent fiscal year.

The largest portion of the City of Middletown's net position $7,985,467 (59 percent) reflect its
investment in capital asseis (e.g., tand, buildings, machinery, equipment, and infrastructure), less
depreciation. The City of Middietown used these capital assats to provide services to citizens;
consequently, these assets are not available for future spending.

The following is a condensed version of the City's govetnment-wide Statement of Net Posltion:

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activitles Total

2019 2018 2019 2018 2018 2018
Current and other $ 5,276,168 $ 4,601,824 $463,184 $436,674 $ 5,735,352 $ 5,037,498
zssets
Capital assets, nst
of accumulated
dspreciation 7,986,026 7,982 304 19,442 21,068 7.985 467 8,004,272

Total assets 13,242,193 12,684,126 _ 482,628 457642 13,724,819 13,041,770

Current and other
liabilities 252,924 166821 - o= 252,824 168,821
Nat position:
Invested in capital
assets, net of
acoumutated
dapraclation 7,866,025 7,882,304 18,442 21,068 7,086,467 8,004,272
Restrictad : 453,277 413,630 - - 453,277 413,630
Unrestricted 4,569,967 4,021,373 463,184 435874 5,033,161 4,457,047

Total net position $12,989,269 $12,417,307 $482,628 $457,642 $13,471,885 $12,874,849

A portion of the City of Middletown's net position, $453,277, represents resources that are subject to
external restrictions on how they may ba used. Prior year comparison shows $413,830, an increase
of $39,647. The remaining balance of unrestricted net position, $5,033,151, may be used to meet the
government's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. This is an increase in available net assets
of $576,104 from 2018. At the and of the current fiscal year, the City of Middletown is able to report
pasiiive balances in all three categories of net position, both for the government as a whole, as well as
for its separate governmental aciivities. The increase In governmental net position of $571,962 is
primarily attributable to recording interest income on the sewer recapture project receivable.




The following is a more detailed review of the years' operations:

Revenues:

Program revenue:
Charges for sarvices
Granis and oontributions

General revenues:
Property taxes
Other taxes
Intergovernimental
Investiment
Loss on asset disposals
Other

Total revenues

Expenses:
General govarnment
Public safety
Public works
Sanitation
Community develapment
Cemstary

Totel exponses

Change In net position
Net position — beginning
Net position - ending

Govarnmental Activities Business-Type Activitles Total
2018 2018 2018 2018 2019 2018
107,849 $ 77112 $ 71,783 ¢ 46,161 $ 179,732 $ 123273
200,607 190,249 - - 200,607 190,248
1,431,857 1,342,737 - - 1,431,857 1,342,737
1,151,406 1,047,663 - - 1,151,406 1,047,863
90,957 92,679 - - 90,957 92,679
468,188 56,581 8,499 4,219 478,687 60,800
{138,022) (2,089) - - (138,022) {2,099)
23,310 30,820 1,000 - 24,310 30,829
3,336,262 2,835,751 81,282 50,380 3,417,534 2,886,131
1,121,116 896,049 - - 1,121,116 898,049
370,217 185,466 - - 370,217 185,465
231,387 235,148 - - 231,387 235,148
382,218 386,897 - - 362,218 358,897
679,352 748,861 - - 679,352 748,861
- - 56,208 48,550 56,298 48,550
2,784,280 2 424 521 56,298 48550  2,820588 2,473,071
571,882 411,230 24,984 1,830 506,046 413,060
12,417,307 12,008,077 457,642 455812 12,874,948 12,461,888
$12,889,269 $12,417,307 $482,626 $457,642 $13,471,895 $12,874,84%
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City of Middletown
Governmental Activities 2019 Revenues

investment Other Charges for sepvices
$468,188 $23,310 $1 03,949
13% 1% 3% Grants and
contributions

$200,607
6%

Intergovernmental
$60,857
3%
Property taxes -
$1,431,857
41%
Other taxes
$1,151,408
3%

L —

: City of Middletown :
Governmental Activities 2019 Expenses

Community . Genetal govarnment

devalopment s $1,121,116

$679,352 - - 4%
28% '

Public safety
$370,217 $231,387
13% 8%
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Financlal Analysis of the Government Funds

As noted eariier, the City of Middletown uses fund accounting to ensure and demonsfrate compliance
with finance-related legal requirements. .

Governmental funds, The financlal reporting focus of the City of Middletown's govemmental funds is
to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and balarices of spendable resoutces. Such

information, particulary unassigned fund balance, may sefve as & useful measure of a government's

net resources availahle for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Middletown's governmental funds reported a
combined ending fund balance of $4,995,670, an Increase of $503,579 in comparison with the prior
year. Of this total, $4,521,393 constitutes the unassigned fund balance, which is available to meet the
future financial needs of the Gity. The remainder of the fund balance is nonspendable, restricted,
committed or assigned to indicate that It Is not available for new spending.

City of Middletown
Governmental Funds 2019 Revenues
Rental incame . r
$87t2 63 Pohce;v E:’r:ic({spublic Mfﬁﬁgigus
3% 0% Intergovernmental
income
$24,493

Licenses, permits
1%

and fees
$80,957
3% Interest income
$468,188
13%
Insurance /
premium and
franchise bank
taxes
§1 .;gtl%%ﬁ Properly taxes
$1,437,194 |
41%

Grants and
contributions
$185,484
5%
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City of Middletown
Governmental Funds 2018 Expenses

General
govennng:t
Current capital R $822,77
outlays g 32%
$707,695
24%
Communily
davelopment
$204,241 Public safely
o $347,637
Sanitation 12%
$362,218
13%
Public works
$341,569
12% )

e

Revenues for governmental fund functions totaled $3,479,613 (see Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances on page 5 of this report) In the fiscal year ended June
30, 2018.

Praperty iaxes represent the City's largest revenue source, with $1,437,194 or 41 percent of all
Governmental Fund revenues at the end of the current fiscal year, There was no change in the tax
rate for this fiscal year within the General Fund. Grants of $185,464 were received during the current

fiscal year.

Expenses for governmental fund functions totaled $2,686,034 (see Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances on page 5 of this report) in the fiscal year ended June

30, 2018.

General government expenditures represent the Clty's largest expense, with $022,774 or 32 percent
of all Governmental Fund expenses. This amount represents expenses in the form of insurance,
wages, general maintenance and other general expenses.




Proprietary fund, The praprietary fund accounts for revenues collect

grave space and interment and found
from $457,642 to $482,626, an increase of $24,084.

ed from the sale of cemetery
atlon fees. This year the unrestricted net position Increased

City of Middletown
Proprietary Fund (Cemetery) 2019 Expenses

Insurance Depreciation

Miscellansous

Utiiities $52 $2,526
$1,038 0% 5% $10
2% 0%

Interment
$17,700
31%

Foundations

Ground and building
maintenance $7,406
$27,568 13%
AQ%

L} Ll .|
City of Middletown
Proprietary Fund (Cemetery) 2019 Revenues
Marcia Willhite
Meamorial Fund
$1,000
1%
Grave sales
$31,750
39%
Interment and
foundation fees
$40,033
49%
Interest
$8,499
11%
e _ ]
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Special revenue fund (municipal road aid). The speclal revenue fund {(municlpal road aid)
accounts for revenues collected from the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet municipal road ald
payments and transfers from the general operating fund. This year the restricted fund balance
increased from $413,830 to $453,277, an increase of $38,647.

1

City of Middletown
Special Revenue Fund (Municipal Road Aid)
2019 Revenues

Interast income
$11,138
3%

G | fund fransfe

aneral fund transfer , Munlcipal road aid
$147,518
46%

Miscellansous
$10,640
3%

City of Middletown
Special Revenue Fund (Municipal Road Aid)
2019 Expenses

Sidewalks Sign maintenance
20,000 $1,745
7% 1%

Snaw removal
$109,211
9%

Road mainienance
150,982
" B3%




Capltal Assefs

The City of Middletown’s i
June 30, 2019 amounts t
improvements, machinery

Land

Infrastructure
Building - Office
Building - Church
Signs

Main Straefscape
Office Equipment &

Furnifura
Buliding - Wetherby

House

Watherby House Impr
Communify Center
Farmbrook Property
Monuments & Park Equip
Maintenance Bullding
14905 Shelbyville Rd
Equipment

City Hall 1/2 Bldg
Police Vehicles & Equip
Total Fixed Assets

Accumulated Depreciation:

Net Fixed Assets

Land
fmprovemants
Total Fixed Assets
Accumulated
Depreciation:

Net Fixed Assets

nvestment in capital assefs for its gover
o $7,085,487. This investment In capita

and equipment, roads and sidewalks, and park facilitles.

City of Middistown’s 2019 Gapital Assels
Governmental Activities

nmental activities for the year ended
| assets includes land and building

June 30, 2018 Additions _ Disposals June 30, 2019
$ 353,221 $ 36,406 - $ 388,827
8,435,628 246,746 (127,651) 8,654,723
248,365 - (2,461) 245,904
698,753 - - 898,753
72,428 - . 72,429
1,574,184 - {39,171) 1,534,993
54,213 - (13,975) 40,238
1,290,560 - (4,589) 1,285,971
995,722 - {3,240) 992,482
1,017,854 368,081 (83,695) 1,322,250
130,028 - - 130,028
182,572 - (8,880) 173,722
- 16,408 - 16,408
311,108 - (1,900) 309,208
20,672 - (3,300) 17,372
602,345 - (12,512) 589,833
80,132 40,944 - 121,076
16,067,764 707,695 (281,344) 16,494,015
(8,085,460} (585,852) 143,322 (8,527,990)
$ 7,982,391 $ 121,743 $ {1 38,022) $ 7,966,025
Business -Type Activities
June 30, 2018 Additions Disposals _June 30, 2018
$ 1,550 $ - $ - $ 1,580
37,895 - - 37,895
30445 - - 3645
(17477) (2,528) . (20,003)
$ 24,968 $ (2,626) $ - 9 19,442
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Maijor capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following:

The City purchased land to expand Wetherby park.

‘The City completed renovations to the Community Center.

The City completed improvements ta roads during the fiscal year.

The City purchased a vehicle and equipment for the expanded police departmsnt,

e o 3 O

Addltional information on the Clty of Middlatown’s capital assets can be found in Note 1 on page 13 of
this report. -

Budgetary Highlights

The general fund budget was amended during the year to refiect the cost of repairs and renovations to the
Community Center, addition of police officer and increased police expenses, purchase of land for park
additions, and construction of a maintenance building.

Significant hudget versus actual variances include the folfowing:

« The general fund faderal and state grants revenue was $37,848 versus the budgeted
amount of $342,232, which was $304,284 under budget due to several large grants applied
for but had not been awarded as of June 30, 2019.

« The general fund community development expenditures ware $711,755 versus the
pudgsted amount of $1,921,227, which was $1,200472 under budget due to capital
projects that were not started since the grant money to be used for the projects had not
been awarded as of June 30, 2019.

Debt Administration
The City had no debt during fiacal year 2018.
Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets

The local economy of the City remains strong. The City is experiencing consistent growth from incoming
and continuing businesses. The City has experienced increases in property vaiues in the current year.

In adopting the budget for the fiscal year 2020, the City officials considered many factors in making
decistons and estimates about the finances of the upcoming year. A primary objective of the Commigsion
was fo continue to provide basic clty services to the citizens while keeplng the property tax rate the same.

A summary for the 2020 fiscal year budgeted expenses are as fatlows:

Capital projects $1 ,375,183

Police expenditures $892,300

Public health & safety $668,000 3
Public works $171,302 .
General government $1,130,713

e & & » ®

Requests for information

This financial report is designed fo provide a general overview of the City of Middietown's finances for afl
those with an interest in the government's finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided
in this report, or requests for additional financial information, should be addressed to the Office of the City
Treasurer, 11803 Old Sheibyvilie Road, Laulsviile, KY 40243. .
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We l en ken C PAS Te! 502 585 3251 -Fax 502 584 3048 - www.welenken.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Honorabte Mayor and Clty Commissioners
City of Middletown, Kentucky

Report on the Financla! Statements

Wa have audited the accampanying financial statements of the governmental adlivitles, the buslngss- activities and each maljor fund of the Clty
of Middietown, Kentucky a8 of and for the year ended June 30, 2018, and the related otas to the financial stataments, whish coflectively comprise

{ha City of Middletown, Kentucky's basic financial statements as isted In the labla of contents.

Management’s Respansibiiity for the Financial Statements

Management Is yasponsible for the preparation and falr presentation of these financial stataments in accordance with accountiag principles generally
acceplad [n the United States of Amenica; this Includes the deslan, Impiementalion, and malntenance of intemal confral retevan to the preparation

and {at¢ presentation of financlal atatements that are trze from malerial Tisstatament, whalher due fo fraud or arror.

Audltor’s Responsiblilty

Our responainility is to express opinlona on these financlat statements based an our audit.
standards generally aocepted n the United Slates of Amarica and the standards applicable
Standards, Issued by he Comptraller General of the Unitad States. Those stendards ragulre that
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

We conducted our audit in acoordance with audiling
to financlal audits contained In Government Audfiing
we plan and perfarm the audi to obtain reasonabls

An audit involves parforming procedures to ablaln audit evidence aboul the amounts and disclosures In the financial stalsments, The procedures
1, including the assessment of the 11sks of matarial miastatament of the financlal slataments, whether dus

selactad depend on the auditor's judgmen
aking those risk assessments, the auditar considers Internal contral relevant to the entlly’s preparalion and falr presentation of

to fraud or eirof. [n M
the financial statemnents In arder to design audit praceduras that are ap roprate in the dreumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audlt afso includes ovaluating the

opinfon on the effeciivenass of the entlty's intemal contral,
appropriateness of accounting policles usad and the yeagonabloness of slgnificant accounting estimates made by manegement, as well as

evaluating the overall pressntatlon of tha financlal statements.

Ws belleve thet the audit evidencs we have obiained s sufficient and eppropriate to provide & basls for our audlt opirions.

Opinlons

n our opinion, the financial statesnants refarred to above present fairy, in all material respects, the respactive financiat poeltian of the governmental
aclivilies, the business-lype aclivilies end each major fund of tha City of Middletown, Kentucky, as of Juna 30, 2018, and tha respective changes n
financlel position, and, where applicable, cash flows ihereof for the year then ended In accordanca wilh accaunting principles generally accapled in

{ha Unlied States of America.

Othor Matters

Required Supplementary informa fion

Accouniing prnclples generally accspied In the United States of America raquire that the menagements diseussion and analysls and budgstary
comparison information an pages Mi-M11 and 18-20 be pregented fo supplernent the baslc financlal statemants, Such information, aithough nol a
part of the pasto fnancial slatements, 18 raquired by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, wits considers it to be an essentiaf part of
financlal rapoiiing for placing the hasic financlal statements in an appropriate aperational, economic, or historfeal context. We hava applied certain

rformation in accordanca with auditing standards generally accepled in the Unkted States of

limited pracedures o the required stpplemsntary 1
Amelca, which conslsted of inguiries of management about tha methods of preparing the Information and comparing the information for consistency
with management's responses to our lnqulrles, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtalned during our audit of {he basic

financtsl statements. W do not express an opinlon of provide any assurance on the informalion because the limited procedures do not provide us
with suficient evidenca to expiess an apinien or provida any assuranca.

Other Reporting Ragulred by Goventment Auditing Standards

in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also lasued our report dated October 3, 2018, on atr consideration of tha Clly of
Middietown, Kentucky's internal conirol aver financlal reperting and on our lests of lts compliance with cartaln provislons of laws, regulatlons,

ants and other matters. ‘The purpose of that report ls solely lo describe the scope of our testing of internal cantrol ovar
financlal reporting and compllance and the results of that {esting, and not to provide an oplnjon on the effectiveness of the City of Middletown,

Kentucky's Intemal cantrof over financlal repotting or on complianca. That repart s &n Integrat part of an qudit parformed In ‘accordance With
Govamment Auditing Standands in considering the City of Middletown, Kentucky's Internal control over financial repatting and compliance.

M ietenten ORls
Walsnken CPAS

Loulsville, Kenlucky
October 3, 2019




CITY OF MIDDLETOWN, KENTUCKY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2019

Governmental  Business-Type

Activities  __ Activities Total

ASSETS -
Cash and cash equivalen $ 2,639,519 $ 224399 § 2,763,918
Taxes receivable and other current assets 79,046 - 79,046
Investments 1,821,551 238,785 2,060,336
House held for resale 319,175 - 319,175
Other asssts 516,877 " 516,877
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 7,966,025 10,442 7,085,467

Total assels 13,242,193 482,626 13,724,818
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 105,188 - 195,168
Accrued liabilities 2,756 - 2,756
Escrow 55,000 - 55000

Total liabilities 252,924 - 252,924
NET POSITION
[nvested in capltel assets, net of

accumulated depreciation 7,986,025 19,442 7,985,467
Restricted for other purposes 453,277 - 483,277
Unrestricted 4,589,867 463,184 5,033,151

$12,989,269 _§ 482,626 $1 3,471,895

Total net positlon

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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CITY OF MIDDLETOWN, KENTUCKY

STATEMENT OF AGTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019
Net (Expenses) Revenuss and Changes in Net Position
Program Revenues Primary Government
Qpaeraling Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and Gavernmental Ruslness-Type
Eungliois/Pronrems Expendss Sarvices Contributions _Contibutiens Actviiies Activilles Folal
Govemmental achivites:
Geners§ govemment $(1,121,118)  § - $ - $ 87048 §$ (4,000188) ¥ . $ {1,083,169)
public safely {370,217) 9,848 46,143 - {345,228) - {345,229)
Pulilo works {281,387} - - - (231,387} - (231,387)
Sanitation {362,218) - - B (362,218) - (362,218)
Commutily daveloprent 679,35 18,103 147 518 - (433.733) . (433.733)
Total govemimantel aciivilles Q,?B{,ZBO) 107,849 162,858 37,948 (2,455.734) - ;’2,455,7341
Businesstype actiliea:
Camelasy (66,208) 717683 16,485 15485
Tolal business activities {66,208) 74,783 15485 46485
Tatel pimary gaveynmant g 52‘820!5831 $ 179732 $ 15%659. 2 87!548 . (2,440,249)
Geneyal rovanues:
‘Taxes
Proparly laxes, lavied for general prpose 1,431,857 - 4,431,867
Ingurance praaiums (4xas 062,208 - £52,2C8
Benk feanchize and tocal deposit taxes 199,200 - 199,200
Punlie sarvice taxas 64,867 - an,es7
mvesimant samings 466,188 8,499 478,687
Loss on disposal of assat {138,022) B {138,022}
Miscatlanatus 23,310 1,000 24,810
Talal genoral revantias 3,027,688 9498 4 037,185
Chenges tn nal posillan 574,062 24,984 546,948
Nat pasition - paginnlag 12,417,207 457,642 12,874,849
Net pasillon - ending $ 12,960,268 $ 482,876 $ 13471 B5

‘rhe accompanying notes are an Integral part of these ataternents.
3.




CITY OF MIDDLETOWN, KENTUCKY

BALANCE SHEET GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2019
Spacial Revenus
{Municipal
General Road Ald) Totel
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalants $§ 2,088,242 $ 453,277 $ 2,530,519
Receivables
Taxes 46,663 - 48,663
Grants 41,383 - 14,383
Prepald expanses 21,000 - 21,000
Investments 1,821,551 - 4,821,551
Houge held for resale 319175 - 319,175
Other current asssls 518,877 - 516,877
Total Asssls 4,822,801 483,277 5,276,168
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts peyable 195,168 - 185,168
Accrued liabilities 2,756 - 2,766
Egcrow 56,000 - 55,000
Total Liabilities 252924 - 252,924
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable revenue - property taxes 27,674 - 27,574
Total Defarved Inflows of Resourcas 27,674 - 27,574
Fund balances:
Nonspendable
Prepaid items 21,000 - 21,000
Restricted
Speclal Revenus {Municipal Road Ald) - 453,277 453,277
Unassignad 4,521,893 - 4,621,393
Tatsl Fund Balances 4,642,383 453,277 4,995,670
Total Liabilitles, Deferrad Inflows of Resaurces
and Fund Batances $ 4622861 $ 453,277 $ 6,276,188
RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Total fund balences - govarnmental $ 4,835570
Amounts reported for governmantal activities in the statament of net
posltion are differant because:
Capltat assets used in governmental activitie are not financlal
vesourcas and, tharefore, are not reported in the funds 7,986,025
Certain praperly tax collections ave not available to pay for current-patiod expenditures
and therafora ara reportad as deferred inflows of resourcas in the funds 27 574

Net position of govemmental activities $ 42,969,269

The accampanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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CITY OF MIDDLETOWN, KE

NTUCKY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

REVENUES
Taxes
Ingurance premiums taxes
Franchise bank tax
Licenses, permits and fees
Intargovernmental reverues
Polica and public warks
Rental iIncome
Grant Income
Intarest racelved
Miscellaneaus

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

General government

Public safaty

Publle works

Sanitatlon

Community development

Current capltal ontlays
Total expenditures

Other Anancing sources {uses)

Transfers In (out)

Total other financing sources (uses)

Mat change In fund balances

Fund balances - beginning

Fund balances - ending

The accompanying notes are an integral part o

B

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019
Speciaf Revenue Total
{Munlcipal Govemmental
Goneral Rozd Ald) Funds

$ 1437194 - $ 1,437,194
952,208 - 952,208
199,200 - 189,200
90,957 . 90,957
24,493 - 24,493
23,608 - 23,808
87,483 - 87,463
37,948 147,616 186,464
457,049 11,139 468,188
- 10,640 10,640
3,310,318 169,285 3,479,613
922,774 - 822,774
347,637 - 347637
218,058 128,611 341,569
382,218 “ 362,218
204,241 - 204,241
548458 159,137 707,696
2,603,386 282,648 2,886,034

153,000 163,000 -

(153,000} 153,000 -
§53,932 39,647 593,679
3,088 461 413,830 4,402,091
$ 4542388 453,277 $ 4985870

f thesa statements.




CITY OF MIDDLETOWN, KENTUCKY
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Net changs in fund balances-total governmental funds $ 593,579

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statament of

activities are different becatise:
Governmental funds report capital outiays as expendltures
however, in the statement of activities, the cosf of those asseis

is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense:
707,585

Capitel outlay
Depreciation expense (885,852)
Loss on disposal of asset (138,022)

Cerlain property tax collactions are not avallable to pay for current-period
expenditures and therefore are reported as deferred inflows of
resources in the funds (5,338)

Change in net position of govemmental sctivities $ 571,962

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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CITY OF MIDDLETOWN, KENTUCKY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUND (CEMETERY)

JUNE 30, 2019
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash $ 224,398
Investments 238,785
Total current assets 463,184
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 19,442
Total capital assets, net 19,442
Total assets 482,626
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable =
Total current liabiiities -
NET POSITION
invested in capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 19,442
Unrestricted 483,184
Total net position $ 482,626

The accoempanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
-




CITY OF MIDDLETOWN, KENTUCKY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES
IN NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUND (CEMETERY)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Operating Revenues:
Sale of grave space
Interment and foundation fees

Total operating revenue

Operating Expenses:
interment
Foundations
Ground and bullding maintenance
Utilities
Insurance
Depreciation

Miscellaneous

Total operating expenses
Operating income
Non-operating revenues.
Interest income
Marcie Willhite Memorial Fund
Total non-operating revenues
CHANGE IN NET POSITION

Net position - beginning

Net position - ending

The accompanying notes are an integral part of thase statements.
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8,499

1,000

8,499

24,984

457,842

$ 482,628




CITY OF MIDDLETOWN, KENTUCKY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUND (CEMETERY)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Receipts from customers
Payments to suppliers

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activitles: .

Interest income
Investment in Marcie Willhite Memorial Fund

Purchase of investments
Sale of investments

Net cash provided by investing activites
Net Increase In Cash
Cash, Beginning
Cash, Ending

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH
PROVIDED BY_OPERATING ACTIVITES

Cash flows from operating activites:
Operating income

Adjustments fo reconcile operating income fo net
cash provided by operating activities:
Depreclation

Net cash provided by operating activiies

The accompanylng notes are an integral part of these statements.

-9-

$ 71,783

(53,772)

18,011

8,499
1,000
(4,459)
24,891
29,931
47,942
176,457

$ 224,399

$ 15,485

2,526

$ 18,011




CITY OF MIDDLET OWN, KENTUCKY
Notes to Financial Statements
June 20, 2019

Note 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. REPORTING ENTITY

The City of Middietown, Kentucky (City) was founded in 1797 and incorporated on August 7,
1979 under the laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky. The City operates under a
Commission form of government and provides the following services as authorized by His
charter: streets, sanitation, public Improvements, planning and zoning, and general
. administrative services. As required by accounting principles generally accepted In the United
States of America (GAAPY), the accompanying basic financial statements present the acfivities

of the City.
B. BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Basic financial statements consist of the fallowing:

. Government-wide financial statements
Fund financial statements
Notes 1o the basic financial statements

The govemmentwide financia! statements consist of the statement of net position and the
statement of activities and report information on all of the non-fiduclary activities of the City.
As a general rule, the effact of Interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-

wide financial statements.

The government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are principally
supported by taxes and Intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other
functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user
fees and charges.. The governmental activities of the City include general government, public
safety, public works, sanitafion, and community development.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree fo which the direct and indirect expenses
of a given function are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly
identifiable with a specific function or activity. Indirect expenses are allocated based on the
annual cost allocation plan. Prograim revenues include: 1) charges to customers or applicants
who purchase, use, of directly benefit from goods, services, of privileges provided by a given
function or activity, and 2) grants and contrbutions, Including specist assessments that are
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function. Taxes
and other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as

general revenues.

Separate fund financlal statements are provided for governmental funds and propristary
funds. The City considers all governmental and proprietary funds to pe major funds due to
their belief that all of these funds present financial information which is important to the
financial statement users. Major individual governmental and proprietary funds are reported
as separate columns in the fund financial statements.




cITY OF MIDDLETOWN, KENTUCKY
Notes fo Financial Statements
Juhe 30, 2019

Note 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ~ contlnued

C. MEASUREMENTS FOCUS, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL
STATEMENT PRESENTATION

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the acorual basis of accounting, as are the proptietary fund financial
statements. Revenues are recorded when aarmed or, for property tax revenues, In the period
for which levied. Expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardiess of the timing

of related cash flows.

Governmental funds financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified-accrual basis of accounting. Revenues aré recognized
as scon as they are bath measureable and avallable, Revenues are considered to be
available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay
tiabilities of the current period. The City In general considers revenues available if thay are
collected within 180 days after year-end, except for property taxes, which the City considers
avallable if they are collected within 60 days after year-end. Grants and similar items are
recoghized as revenue as soon as all ellgibility requirements have been met. . Expenditures
are recorded when the related fund liabllity is incurred, except for unmatured interest on
general long-term debt which Is recognized when due, and certain compensated absances
and claims and judgments which are recognized when payment is due.

For the governmental funds financia! statements, the City considers all revenues susceptible
to'acerual and recognizes revenue if the accrual criteria are met, Spedifically, franchise taxes,
licenses, interest, special assessments, charges for services, and other miscellaneous
revenue are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and have been recognized as revenue
in the current fiscal period. Entitlements and shared revenues are recorded at the time of
receipt or earlier if the susceptible to accrual criteria are met, Expenditure-dilven grants are
recognized as revenue when the quallfying expenditures have been incurred and all other
eligibility raquirements have been met and are recorded at the time of recelpt or earlier, if the

susceptible to accrual criteria are met.

The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds. A fund is an independent fiscal
and accounting entlty with a self-balancing set of accounts. Fund accounting segregates
funds according to their intended purpose and is used to aid management In demonstrating
compliance with finance-related legal and contractual provisions. The minimum number of
funds Is maintained consistent with lagal and managerial requirements.

The City reports the following major governmental funds:

The General Fund is the City's primary operating fund. 1t accounts for all the financlal
resources and the legally authorized activities of the Clty except those required to he

accounted for in other specialized funds.

~11-




cITY OF MIDDLETOWN, KENTUCKY
Notes to Financlal Statements
June 30, 2019

Note 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT AGCOUNTING POLICIES — continued

¢. MEASUREMENTS FOCUS, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL
STATEMENT PRESENTATION- continued

4

The Special Revenue Fund (Municipal Road Aid) is used to account for the proceeds of
specific revenue sources (other than special assessments, expendable tvust ar major capital
projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes.

The City reports the following major propriatary fund:

The Propiletary Fund (Cemstery). Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and
expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from
providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s
principal angoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the proprietary fund are
sales of cemetery grave 8pace, interment and foundation fees. Operating expenses report on
the costs of interment, maintenance and administration of the cemetery. All revenues and
expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

D. ASSETS, LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND NET
POSITION

Cash and Cash Equivalents — The City maintains deposits with depository institutions Insured
by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC). According to law, the depository
institution should pledge or provide sufficient collateral which, together with FDIC insurance,
aquals the amount an deposit at all imes. in order to be valid against the FDIC in the svent of
failure or insolvency of the depository institution, this pledge or provision of gollateral should
be evidence by an agreement that is (a) In writing, (b} approved by the poard of directors of
the depository institution or its foan committes, which approval must be reflected in the
minutes of the board or commitiee, and (c) an official recard of the depository Institution. The
City met the requirements stated above, and as of June 30, 2019, deposits were fully insured

or collateralized at a 100% level.

Eor purposes of the statement of cash flows, all cash deposits (including restricted assets)
with an original maturity of three menths or less from date of acquisition are considered to be

cash equivalents.
Accounts Receivable and Taxes Receivable — Accounts recelvable and taxes receivable are
racorded at gross amount with uncoliectible amounts recognized under the direct write-off

method. No allowance for uncollectible accounts has been provided since it is helieved that
the amount of such allowance watld not be material to the basic financial gtatements.

Investments ~ lnvestmenis are stated at amortized cost which approximates falr value, The
Clty maintains investments in cetificates of deposit with maturities varying from twelve to

nineteen months.

Other Assets ~ The City has entered Into a Recapiure Agreement to cohstruct sewer
recapture facllities which will be capable of providing sanitary sewer service tot certaln
properties within the service area, The cost of the Recapture Facliities was pald for by the

-12-




CITY OF MIDDLETOWN, KENTUCKY
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2019

Note 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT AGCCOUNTING POLICIES ~ continued

D. ASSETS, LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND NET
POSITION - continued

City and the project’s partners. “The cost of this project will be offset by future connection fees
charged to property owners within the service area. As of June 30, 2018 construction costs
jess connaction fess plus acerued Interest totaled $516,877.

Capltal Assets — Caplial assets, which include land, buildings, improvements, machinery,
equipment and infrastructure assets (€.., roads, sidewalks, traffic lights and signals, street
lights, and similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type
activities columns in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by
the City as assets with an initial individual cost of $5,000 or more and an estimated usefut life
in excess of one year. Such assete are recorded at historical cost. Donated capitsl assets
are recorded at estimated fair market vaiue at the date of donation. The cost of normal
maintenance and repalrs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend agsets

ives is not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed.
interest incurred during the construction phase of capital assets Is included as part of the
capitalized value of the assets caonstructed.

Capita} assets of the City are depreciated using & straight-ine method over the following
estimated useful lives:

Assets Years
Buildings . 5 to 40
Impravements other than buildings 5 to 40
Machinery and equipment 5to 10
infrastructure 15 10 40
Deforred Inflows of Resources — In addition to liabilities, the palance sheet reports @ separate

section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element tapresents an
acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an
inflow of resources {revenus) untli that time. The City has one item, which arises only under the
modified accrual basis of accounting that quatifies for reporting in this category. Accardingly, the
item, unavaliable revenus, ig reported only in the govemmenta! funds balance sheet. The
governmental funds report unavaliable revenues frotn property taxes and grants, These amounts
are deferred and recognized as an infiow of resources in the perlod that the amolnts become

available.

Fund Equity:
und Financlal Statements — Fund palances of the govemmental funds are ciassified as follows:

Fund Financial Statemenis

Nonspendable - amounts that cannot be spent either pecause they are in nonspendable form or
heoausse they are legally or contractually required to be maintained Intact.

-13-




cITY OF MIDDLETOWN, KENTUCKY
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2019

Note 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

D. ASSETS, LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND NET
POSITION - continued .

Restricted — amounts that can be spent anly for specific purposes pecause of constitutional
provisions, charter requirements, or enabling legislation or because of consfrainis that are
externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, ar the laws or regulations of the other

governments.

Committed ~ amounts that can pbe used only for specific purposes determined by a formal action
of the City Commission. The Commission-is the highest level of decision making authority for the
City. Commitments may be established, modified, or rescinded only through ordinances or

resolutions approved by the Gommission.

Assigned ~ amounts that do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed but
that are Intended to be used for specific purposes. Under the Commission adapted policy, onty
the City Commiasion may assigh amounts for specific purposes.

Unassigned — all other spendable amounts.

When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund
balance is available, the Clty considers restricted funds to have been spent first. When an
expenditure is incurred for which committed, assigned, or unassigned fund balances are
available, the City considers amounts to have been spent first out of committed funds, then
assigned funds, and finally unassigned funds, as needed, unless Clty Commissioners have
provided otherwise in lts commitment or assignment functions -

Government-Wide Statements — Equity Is classified as net position and displayed in three
components:

e Invested In capital assets, net of related debt — Amount of capital assets, net of accumulated
depreciation, 1888 outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings
that are attributable to the acquisiiion, construction, or improvement of those assels,

« Restricted net position — Amount of net position that are subject to restrictions that are
imposed by 1) extemnal groups, such. &8 creditors, grantors, contributors or laws or
regulations of other governments or 2) law through constifutional provisions or enabling

legistation.

o Unrestricted net ioosltion — Net position that are neither classified as restricted nor as
invested in capital assets, net of related debt.

Budgetary Accounting - The City follows the procedures established pursuant to Section
91A.030 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes in astablishing the budgatary data reflected in the
financial statements. Budgets for all funds are adopted on 2 hasls consistent with generally

accepted accounting principles. y

Budgeted amounts In the financial statements are as adopted by ordinance of the City
including any authorized revisions

-14-




Note 1.

Note 2.

Note 3.

CITY OF MIDDLETOWN, KENTUCKY
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2019

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

D. ASSETS, LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND NET

POSITION —~ continued

Compensated Absences —\acation time not taken within the cutrent year may be carrted
forward to the following calendar year not to exceed 20 days per year. Any amount over 20
days will be compensated at the full rate at the end of each calendar year. Also at the end of
each calendar year, all fuil-time current employeas have the option of: (1) cany farward alt
unused sick leave days of the maximum at 30, or {2) be pald compensation for all sick leave
days in excess of 30 days at a rate of 100% of current compensation for all accumulated sick
jeave days. Since the employes's accumulating rights are contingent upon future events that
cannot be reasonably estimated, no liability or expense has been recorded.

Long-term Obligatians — In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary funds in
the fund financial statements, fong-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as
liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund

statement of net position.
{nterfund Transfers — interfund fransfers are budgeted and approved by the City Commission,

Use of Estimates — The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted In the United States of America requires management fo make
astimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and llabilities and
disclosure of any contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
the classification and reported amaunts of revenues and expense during the repotting period,

Actual results could differ from those estimates.

AD VALOREM TAXES

The City has adopled a tax rate of $0.136 cents per $100 of property assessed for taxation.
The total assessed value of real proparty within the City is $1,184,547,280.

Property tax revenues are recognized when they become available. Available includes those
propetty tax receivables expected to be collected within sixty days after year end. Delinquent
taxes are considered fully collectible and thetefore no allowance for uncollectible taxes is
provided. Taxes are levied annually on June 30 and are due by Dacember 31. Adiscount of
15% shall be allowed on tax bills paid through November ist. From January 1* and
thereafter, a penalty of 10% plus interest at the rate of 18% per annum is assessed on the
face amount of the tax bill until payment is received.

INSURANCE PREMIUMS TAXES

The City levies an ingurance premium tax on non-health and worker's compensation
insurance products sald to City residents, The assessed tax Is 5% of gross premiums payable

on a quarterly basis.
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CITY OF MIDDLETOWN, KENTUCKY
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2019

Note 4 BANKFRANCHISE AND LOCAL DEPOSIT TAXES

The City Imposes a bank franchise tax on local deposits of all financial Institutions located within
the City limits. The assessed tax is .025% on all deposits payable on an annual basis.

Note 5, COMMITMENTS

The City maintains contractuat relationships relating to services provided for the benefit of the City.
These commitments [nclude annual contractual obligations for employment, sanitation, cable
television, and maintenance services. All contracts are current and no Invoices are outstanding.

Note 6. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that in the event of a bank faflure, the City's deposits
may not be returned of the City will not be able to recover collateral securities In the possession of
an outside party. The City does not have a formal policy on deposits and investments or custodial

credit risk,

The Clty categorizes deposits at local financial institutions to give an indication of the level of
custodial credit risk assumed by the City at fiscal year-end. The categories are described as

follows:

Category 1t Insured or colateralized with securities held by the Gity or its agent In the City's
name,

Catagory 2: Collateralized with securitles held by the pledging ﬁnanéial jnstitution’s .trust
department or agent in the City's name.

Category 3. Uncollateralized.

 Depaosits, categotized by level of risk as of June 30, 2018 are as follows:

Bank Category Carrying
Account Balance 1 2 3 Amount
Cash and cash
equivalents $2,047,258 $ 474,799 $2472460 $ - $2,947,258
CDs 2 060,338 738,785 188,309 1,132,242 2,080,336
: $1132242 $5.007.504

At June 30, 2018, the City had Investments in certificates of deposlts with maturities as follows:

investment Maturifies
Total Less than 1 vear 1 —5 years
! $2,0680,336

The City purchased a house with a farge jot located near Clty Hall. The Clty intends to use a
malority of the land for expansion of Wetherby Park and to sell the house and a small portion of
tand. The house has been racorded as an investment. The allocated cost of the house totaled
$316,175. This amount is recorded as an investment as of June 30, 2010, The fair market value

is approximately the same a8 the purchase price.
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Note 7. CAPITAL ASSETS

Land

Infrastructure

Bullding - Offica

Bullding - Church

Signs

Maln Streetscape

Office Equlpment & Furniture
Building - Wetherby House
Wetherby House impr
Community Center
Farmbrook Praperty
Monuments & Park Equip
Maintenance Building
41905 Shelbyvilia Rd
Equlpment

City Hall 1/2 Bldg

Police Vehicles & Equip

Tatal Fixed Assets

Accumulated Depreciation:

Net Fixed Assets

Land
Improvements
Total Fixed Assets

Accumulated Depreciation:

‘Net Fixed Assets

CITY OF MIDDLETOWN, KENTUCKY
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2019

Clty of Middletown’s 2018 Capital Assets
Governmental Activitles

June 30, 2018 Additions Disposals __June 30, 2019
$ 353,221 $ - 354086 $ - $ 388,627
8,435,628 248,746 (127,651) 8,554,723
248,365 - (2,461) 245,904
898,753 - - 898,753
72,429 - - 72,429
1,574,164 - (39,171) 1,534,093
84,213 - (13,975} 40,238
1,290,560 - (4,589) 1,285,971
985,722 - {3,240) 992,482
1,017,854 368,061 {63,695) 1,322,250
130,028 - - 130,028
182,572 - (8,850) 173,722

- 16,408 - 16,408

311,108 - {1,800 309,206
20,8672 - (3,300) 17,372
602,345 - {12,512) 589,833
80,132 40,944 - 124,076
16,087,764 707'595_ (281,344) 16,494,015
(8,085,460) (585,852) 143,322 (8,527,990)

$ 7,082,304 $ 121,743 $ (138,022) $ 7,966,025

Business ~Type Actlvities
June 30, 2018 Additions Disposalg__f_ June 30, 2019
$ 1,550 $ - $ - $ 1,550
37,895 - - 37,895
39n445 A = el 39,445
(17 477) (2,526) - (20,003)
$ 21,968 $ {2,526) $ - $ 19,442
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CITY OF MIDDLETOWN, KENTUCKY
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2019

Depreciation expense was allocated to functions/programs of the primary government as follows:

Governmental activities:

General government % 78,819
Public safety 22,580
Public works 17,668
Community devslopment 465,665

Business-type activities:

Cemetery § 2526

Note 8. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The City rents a house to an employee of the City. Rental income from the house for the year
ended June 30, 2019 totaled $9,800. Rental terms are detailed in Note 9.

Note 9. LEASES

The City of Middletown holds various leases. The lease details are as follows:

Location Rental Income Term of Lease
11906 Old Shelbyville Road $800/month Month to month
12558 Shelbyville Road $3,500/month October 2016 — September 2023
Community Center $8,701/quarter 14/4/17-6130/19
Community Center
Build out reimbursament $4, 544/quarter 11/1/17-6130/19

As a courtesy, the City of Middietown, Kentucky provides free space to certain non-profit
organizations.

Note 10. RETIREMENT PLAN

The Clty provides a Simple IRA plan for eligible employees, whereby employees make salary
reduction contributions up to the allowable limit and the City makes matching contributions up
to 3% of wages. The City's expense for the year ended June 30, 2018 was $4,366.

Note 11. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Cily has evaluated subsequent events through October 3, 2019, the date the financial
statements are avallable to be issued.
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CITY OF MIDDLETOWN, KENTUCKY
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-~
BUDGET AND ACTUAL-GENERAL FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Variance with
Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Posltive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Taxes:
Property $ 1,380,802 § 1,380,802 $ 1437194 $ 56,392
Insurance premiums 875,000 875,000 952,208 77,208
Franchise bank fees 200,000 200,000 199,200 {800)
Licenses, permits, and fees 89,000 99,000 90,857 {8,048)
Federal and state grants 342,232 342,232 37,948 (304,284)
Rental income 894,032 04,032 87,463 (6,569}
Police and public works - - 23,808 23,808
Interest received 32,000 32,000 457,048 425,049
Miscellaneous 2,900 2,800 24,483 21,593
Total reventes 3,025,966 3,025,866 3,310,318 284,362
Expenditures:
General govemnment 895,725 935,726 822,774 12,862
Public safety and sanitation 714,925 774,925 750,799 24,126
Public works 287,700 287,700 218,068 69,642
Community develogment 1,165,137 1,921,227 711,755 1,209,472
Total expenditures 3,083,487 3,918,578 2,603,386 1,316,192
Other financing sources {uses)
Transfers out . 50,000) (150,000) (153,000) 3,600
Total other financing sources {uses) (150,000) (180,000) (153,000) (3,000)
Net change in fund balance (187,521) {1,043,612) 553,932 4,597,544

3,088461 3,088,481 -

Fund balance - beginning 3,088,461

Fund balancs - ending $ 3,600940 § 2,944,849 § 4542393 $ 1,587,544
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CITY OF MIDDLETOWN, KENTUCKY
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY IN FORMATION
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES N FUND BALANCE-~
BUDGET AND ACTUAL. - SPECIAL REVENUE FUND (MUNICIPAL ROAD AID)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Variance with
final budget
Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original _ Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Intra-governmental revenue $ 145000 § 145,000 § 147,516 $ 2,516
Miscellaneous - - 10,640 10,840
interast ___ 4,600 4,500 14,138 6,639
Total revenues 149,500 149,500 168,296 18,795
Exponditures:
Public works 284,303 284,603 282,648 1,955
Total expenditures 284,303 284,603 282,648 1,955
Other financing sources{uses)
“Transfers In _ 150,000 150,000 153,000 (3,000}
Net change In fund balance 15,197 14,897 39,647 24,750
Fund balance - beginning . 443,630 413,630 413,630 -

Fund balance - ending $ 428827 § 428527 | $ 483277 $ 24,750
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED
ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WATH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Honorable Mayor and City Commissioners
City of Middletown, Kentucky

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained In Govemmental Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptrolter General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information
of the City of Middletown, Kentucky, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2019 and the related notes
to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 3, 2019,

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered City of Middletown,
Kentucky's Internal control over financial reporting (interal control) to determine the audit procedures
that are appropriate In the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinlons on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of City of Middletown,
Kentucky's internal control. Accordingly, we do nat express an opinion on the sffectiveness of the City

of Middletown, Kentucky's internal contral.

A deficiency in internal confrol exists when the design or aperation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A maferial weakness ls a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there Is a reasonable possihility that a material
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficlencies, in internal control
that Is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merlt attention by those charged

with gavarnance.
Our consideration of internal control was for the fimited purpose described In the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify ali deficiencles in internal contral that might be material

weaknesses or, significant deficlencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficlencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material

weaknesses may exist that have not baen identified.
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Camplilance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether City of Middletown, Kentucky's financiai
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of lis complianee with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have
a direct and material effect on the datermination of financial stafement amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those previsions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do
not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncoimpliance that are

required fo be reported under Government Auditing Standards,

Purpose of this Report

ascribe the scape of our testing of internal control and

compllance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion oh the effectiveness of the
entity's intemal control or on compllance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Cily's interna! control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose,

[ Aedentien ORe:s

Woelenken CPAs

The purpose of this report is solely to d

Louisville, Kentucky
October 3, 2019
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Kentucky Secretary of State
Michael G. Adams

Secretary of State / Administration / Land Office / Kentucky Cities

Land Office
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Search Again

Class (ending Dec. 31, 2014): 4

Class (effective Jan. 1, 2015): Home Rule
Status: Active
Established (y—m-d): 1797-00-00
Incorporated: 1866-02-14
County: Jefferson
Area Development KIPDA
County Seat No

Form Of Government: Mayor - Commission
Type of Election (City Officials): Non-Partisan
City Waives Primary Election (City Yos

Officials):

Interactive Map (Courtesy Kentucky Geography Network)

—

Submitted By Sam Tucker
Middletown's First Gas Station - restored

Submit a picture of Middletown

Notes: Re-inc.: 8/7/1979. Midway between Louisville & Shelbyville. Population Estimates:
City Links: 1990: 5063
ADD Website 1991: 5160
County Website 1992: 65272
1993: 5305
County Links: 1994: 5298
je:fferson gountt;/ (C;Ierk | 1995- 5294
efferson County Genealogy
Jefferson County History & 1996: 5263
Genealogy 1997: 5254
Jefferson County PVA 1998: 5260
Jefferson County Sheriff 1999: 5386
2000: 5847
2001: 5893
2002: 5940
2003: 6005
*Compiled by the Ky. State Data
Mayor J. Chapman Center. Population Estimates may
Meeting Times: 1st Thu 7:30pm
Office Hours:  Mon-Fri 8:30am-5:00pm ghangs as olty Boundrios are
adjusted.
U.S. Decennial Census (April 1): | 2000: 5,744 1990: 5,016 ' 1980: 414 | 1970: ...
Current Filings (KRS 81.045 to present date)
I?iTet: Type || Ordinance |Map Status Notes
2020- Popullla-l tion Estimate ‘ U. S. Census Bureau Population Estimate as of July 1,
05-21 | ! 2019: 7,877
2019- . _ | U. S. Census Bureau Population Estimate as of July 1,
Population Estimate 2018: 7.915

05-23




Date

i M
Filed Type Ordinance |Map Status N Notes
2018 Notification of Vacancy ' On July 12, 2018, Ron Wolfe was appointed City
07-20 & Appointment (TIFF) Commissioner to fill the vacancy created by the death of
( PDF) City Commissioner Marcella Wiilhite on July 3, 2018.
2018- Population Estimate U. S. Census Bureau Population Estimate as of July 1,
0524 | P B 2017: 7,914
2016- Population Estimate U. S. Census Bureau Population Estimate as of July 1,
05-19 | P _ 2015: 7,874
2015- . . .
05-21 Population (2010) Population Total per 2010 U.S. Decennial Census: 7,218
Appro ton | Metro Ord. | . =~
2015- pproval of Anr?exa on| vietro M Approves Annexation Request 14-16 (copy not included)
05-05 by Metro Council (TIFF) [No. 160, regarding Annexation Ordinance 14-17
(  PDF) Series 2014 | garding
2014-| Annexation (TIFF) | Ord. No. 14- | Beckley Woods Tract located near Shelbyville Road. Total
MAPPABLE
10-30 |( PDF) 17 _ acreage not stated. )
t A (| ificati
2014-| Declaration (TIFE) pursuant to cknowledgment of Reclassification (Home Rule_), '
08-04( PDF) HB 331 Statement of Form of Government (Mayor-Commission),
(2014) Name of City, & Year of Incorporation
2009-| Transfer of Ord. No. 08- MAPPABLE Transfer of Parcels 1 (0.20a) & 2 (0.24a) on Parkway Drive
03-18 |Incorporated Property (11 B to the city of Anchorage
2009- Ord. No. 08- | Accepts transfer of Parcel A (0.18a) & Parcel 3 (1.04a) on
A f Transfi MAPPABLE
03-18 ceeptance of Transfer 10 Glenbrook Rd from thg city of Anchorage
2009- Ord. No. 08-
0 30?2 Closure of Public Way 0 8r © Closes portion of Parkway Drive to public access
2009- .No. 08-| cl rtion of Johnson Av d
009 Closure of Public Way Ord. No. 08 oses.; portion of Johnson Avenue (now Glenbrook Road)
03-18 07 ~ [to public access
U.S. Dept.
2003-| Revised Census Totals
f Population: 5801; Housing Units: 2581
09-16 |(Apr. 1, 2000) or opulation ousing Units
Commerce
1997- | Ord. No. 97- |
Al i 'ABLE
12:24 | nnexation 12 MAPP. o N
1994- Ord. No. 94-
i AP LE
1927 Annexation 09 MAPPAB - B
1988- , Ord. No. 1,
0620 Annexation 1985 MAPPABLE ) .
1983- , Ord. No. 9,
09-16 Annexation 1983 MAPPABLE } }
1983- |Ord.No. 1, |
i MAPPABLE
03-28 Annexation 1983 _ : _] B -
1983- Ord. No. 1,
i MAPPABLE
02-07 Annexation 1982 - ) _
1981- Ord. No. 7,
' APPAB
12-04 Annexation 1981 M LE
1981- Ord. No. 3,
A i MAPPABLE
05-20 nnexation 1981




Date |
Ordi M
Filed Type rdinance |Map Statusi Notes
1981- _ Ord. No.17, |
05-20 Annexation 1980 - MAPPABLE -
1981- . Ord. No. 4,
05-20 Annexation 1981 MAPPABLE
(e KRS 81.045 Filin MAPPABLE
03-06 ' g
Pre KRS 81.045 Filings (1942 to July 15, 1980)
Date Filed Type | Ordinance Notes
1979-08-08 Incorporation #79-C1-06580 Jefferson Circuit Court Judgment
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P.O. Box 43048

11803 Old Shelbyville Road

Middletown, Kentucky 40253

(502) 245-2762

(502) 245-6047 Fax

E-mail: deborah@cityofmiddletownky.org
cityofmiddletownky.org

CITY OF MIDDLETOWN
Circa 1797

J. Byron Chapman
Mayor

August 25, 2020

Councilman Anthony Piagentini
Metro Louisville Council District 19
601 W. Jefferson St.

Louisville, KY 40202

Dear Councilman Piagentini:

Please find attached the completed Neighborhood Development Fund Application for the
Middletown Police Department requesting funds for safety equipment.

If you should need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you for your consideration.

Best regards,

[}

Ef . Byrén Chapman
Mayor
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